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Vision &Mission

In the growing blue environment, to establish itself
green with modern strategy, design, deployment,
architecture and security.

Core Values

¢ Honesty
¢ Loyalty
¢ Performance



Introduction

ECS Biztech Limited is a part of the huge ECS
Group. It 1s an ISO-certified data center with
strategic and certified partnerships with the world’s
leading public cloud solutions Company and One of
the fastest growing data center company in Gujarat.
The company is serving the clientele from last one
decade with the comprehensive managed data
center, public cloud solutions and cyber security
services.

“In the growing blue environment, it has established
itself green with modern strategy, design,
deployment, architecture and security of the
enterprises.”

Under the Leadership of Mr. Vijay Mandora, the
promoter of the company, ECS Biztech Limited
brings the vision and mission in mind to offer
reliable, effective, and affordable Data Centre &
cloud Services to the Consumers, Small Business and
Midsize Businesses and to have truly Technology
Company in the area of Information Technology
with the new concept of Data Centre & cloud service
offering etc.

At ECS, the firm believes in employing leading-edge
technologies to provide secure, scalable and eco-
friendly IT and Cloud solutions that have a nominal
impact on the environment and extreme impact on
the brand value



EMPOWERING BUSINESS WITH TRANSFORMATIVE
PLATFORM

Our Core Services

To view more about this Please visit: www.ecsbiztech.com



Developments

Company has hit its’s goal of wiping out its major debt and satisfied
all major charges which was created against the debt .

ECS Biztech Limited operates with a mission of providing world-class
IT infrastructure and powerful networking solutions. To make this
mission successful the company have entered Strategic alliances with
the global leader- “STT Global Data Center India Private Limited” to
provide secure, scalable and eco-friendly IT and Cloud solutions. This
Tier 4 Data Centre is the only enterprise-grade and renowned data
centre facility in Ahmadabad.

Features of Upgraded Data Centre:

+ ISO/IEC 27001

+ ISO/IEC 20000-1

« TL 9000

« ISO 14001

* Modular Uninterruptible power supply & In-row Server Cooling
* Cooling:

-N+N air-cooled centralised chilled water plant with quick restart
function

-Backed up by generators and N+N configuration
-2N diverse pipe reticulation with reverse return system

-Service corridor with 2N power supply to cooling units where
cooling units are in N+1 configuration.

* Power Capacity: ~3MW IT load

-2 diverse and redundant 33kV utility power supplies and substation



-N+N static Uninterrupted Power Supply (UPS) with 13 minutes of
battery backup on each source

-Concurrently maintainable

-N+N generator system

-Fuel tanks to support 24 hours of power backup
Tier 4 Data Centre Features
« Tier 4 Data centre with State-of-Art Technologies
« 2N+1 fully redundant infrastructure
* 96-hour power outage protection
» Fire detection and suppression systems
* High-level physical security, biometric access management
* Diverse connectivity features and carrier-neutral
* Customer SLA for availability: Up to 99.999

 TIA: 942 Rated 4 -Fault-Tolerant Site Infrastructure withLowest
annual downtime

* 24x7x365 Help Desk

* Network Operations Centre as well as Security Operation Centre
where our enthusiast expert team happy to helping you anytime.

* The most competitive pricing
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that 10" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of ECS Biztech Limited will be
held on Wednesday, 30" Day of September, 2020 at 4:00 P.M. through Video Conference (VC) or
Other Audio Video Visual means (OAVM) to transact following business. The Proceddings of the
AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the registered office of the company which shall be
deemed venue of the AGM:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt financial statements of the company for the year ended 31*
March, 2020 including audited balance sheet as on March, 2020 and the statement of profit
and Loss for the year ended on that date and the reports of the directors and Auditor
thereon.

2. To re-appoint Mr. Hardik Mandora (DIN: 07090358), who is liable to retire by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. RE-APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 (“Rules”) (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time
being in force), the Company hereby ratifies the appointment of M/s Purshottam
Khandelwal & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 123825W), as Auditors
of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM)
till the conclusion of the next AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2022.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS :

4. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MRS. HINA THAKOR AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), read with Schedule IV to the Act
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in
force) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014,
as amended from time to time, and pursuant to the recommendation of the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, Mrs.



Hinaben Thakor, (DIN: 07309186) who holds office of Independent Director up to
10™ October, 2020 and who has submitted a declaration that she meets the criteria for
independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing
under Section 160(1) of the Act from a Member, signifying his intention to propose
Mrs. Hinaben Thakor, (DIN: 07309186) candidature for the office of Director, be and is
hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by

rotation, for a second term of two consecutive years commencing from 11™ October,
2020 upto 10™ October, 2022.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Regulation 17(1A) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, approval of
the = Members be and is hereby accorded to the continuation of directorship of
Mrs. Hinaben Thakor, (DIN: 07309186) as an Independent Director of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its
committee thereof) and / or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary,
desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. YOGENDRA MAKWANA AS AN INDEPENDENT

DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152, and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), read with Schedule IV to the Act
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in
force) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014,
as amended from time to time, and pursuant to the recommendation of the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, Mr.
Yogendra Makwana, (DIN: 07298283) who holds office of Independent Director up to
10™ October, 2020 and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for
independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing
under Section 160(1) of the Act from a Member, signifying his intention to propose
Yogendra Makwana, (DIN: 07298283) candidature for the office of Director, be and is
hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by
rotation, for a second term of two consecutive years commencing from 11" October,
2020 upto 10™ October, 2022.”



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Regulation 17(1A) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, approval of
the Members be and is hereby accorded to the continuation of  directorship  of  Mr.
Yogendra Makwana, (DIN: 07298283) as an Independent Director of the Company.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its
committee thereof) and / or Company Secretary of the Company, be and are hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary,
desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

. Re-appointment of Managing Director of the Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following
resolution as an ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to recommendation of the Board Governance, Nomination
and Compensation Committee, and approval of the Board and subject to the provisions of
Sections 196, 197, 198, 203 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the rules made there under (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof)
read with Schedule- V of the Companies Act, 2013and Article of Articles of Association of
the Company, approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the
re-appointment of Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora, as Executive Chairman and Managing
Director (designated as “Executive Chairman”) of the Company with effect from 31%
March, 2021 till 30" March, 2026, as well as the payment of salary, commission and
perquisites (hereinafter referred to as “remuneration”), upon the terms and conditions as
detailed in the explanatory statement attached hereto, which is hereby approved and
sanctioned with authority to the Board of Directors to alter and vary the terms and
conditions of the said re-appointment and / or agreement in such manner as may be agreed
to between the Board of Directors and Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the remuneration payable to Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai
Mandora, shall not exceed the overall ceiling of the total managerial remuneration as
provided under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 or such other limits as may be
prescribed from time to time and the following terms and conditions to be considered:

a) Tenure: 5 years

b) Basic Pay: Rs. 5,00,000/- per month as basic;

¢) Dearness Allowance: Rs. 2,00,000/- per month,;

d) Bonus: As per company norms but within limit of companies Act, 2013;

e) Provident Fund: Company’s contribution to provident fund to the extent the same is not
taxable under the Income Tax Act, 1961;



f) Benefits, Perquisites and Allowances:

- Provision of a Car with driver for official purposes and such driver’s
remuneration/expenses as fixed/approved by the Board shall be reimbursed to him, if
he is not provided with Company’s driver.

- Free use of Company’s mobile phone and telephone at his residence
- Health, Life insurance cover is as per the Company policy.

- Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred for himself and family subject to ceiling of
one month’s salary in a year or three month’s salary over a period of 3 years;

- Reimbursement of travel, stay and entertainment expenses actually and properly
incurred in the course of business as per Company’s policy

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to revise, enhance,
alter and vary from time to time the terms and conditions of the appointment
and/or remuneration based on the recommendation of the Board Governance,
Nomination and Compensation Committee in such manner as may be agreed to
by the Board of Directors within the maximum amounts payable to the Directors in
terms  of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized
to do all such acts, deeds and things and execute all such documents, instruments
and writings as may be required and to delegate all or any of its powers herein
conferred to any Committee of Directors or Director(s) to give effect to the aforesaid
resolutions.”



NOTES

. In view of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)
has, vide General Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, General Circular No.
17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020
(collectively “MCA Circulars”), permitted companies to conduct Annual General
Meeting (AGM) through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means,
subject to compliance of various conditions mentioned therein. In compliance with
the MCA Circulars and applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the 10th AGM
of the Company is being convened and conducted through VC.

. Company has Appointed National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) to provide VC
/OAVM facility to the Members to participate at the 10th AGM .The instructions
for participation by Members are given in the subsequent paragraphs.

. The Annual Report and Notice of the AGM is being sent to members who have registered
their email ID with the Company /Depositories. The members who have not registered
their email ID with the Company can access the Annual Report on thewebsite of the
Company www.ecscorporation.com. Pursuant to the Circulars mentioned above, the
Company has not printed the Annual Reports and hence no hard copies of the Annual
Report will be provided.

. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for
this AGM. Hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. However,
the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM
through VC/OAVM and participate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting.

. Corporate Members who intends to authorize representative to participate and vote on
their behalf in the meeting to be held through VC/OAVM are requested to send in advance ,
a duly certified copy of relevant Board resolution / Letter of Authority to the company at

through its registered Email. Institutional investors are
encouraged to attend and vote at the meeting through VC

. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in
the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available
for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders
(Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding),Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are
allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act,2013.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The Company has provided the facility to Members to exercise their right to vote by
electronic means both through remote e-voting and e-voting during the AGM. The
process of remote e-voting with necessary user id and password is given in the
subsequent paragraphs. Such remote e-voting facility is in addition to voting that will take
place at the 10th AGM being held through VC/OAVM. Once the vote on a resolution
stated in this notice is cast by shareholder through Remote e-voting, the shareholder shallnot
be allowed to change it subsequently .

Members joining the meeting through VC/OAVM, who have not already cast their
vote by means of remote e-voting, shall be able to exercise their right to vote
through e-voting at the AGM. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-
voting prior to the AGM may also join the AGM through VC/OAVM but shall not
be entitled to cast their vote again.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote.

Mr. GautamVirsadiya, Practising Company Secretary has been appointed as the Scrutinizer
for conducting the remote e-voting and the voting process at the AGM in a fair and
transparent manner. The Scrutinizer’s decision on the validity of the vote shall be final.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company would remain closed
from Thursday, 24.09.2020 to Tuesday, 29.09.2020 (Both day inclusive) for determining the
names of Members eligible for voting at the Meeting.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated Aprill3, 2020,
the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at

. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and AGM Notice is also available on the
website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility)
i.e.www.evoting.nsdl.com.

Members who have not registered their e-mail address are requested to register the
same in respect of shares held in electronic form with the Depository through their
Depository Participant(s) and in respect of shares held in physical form by writing to the
Company’s email:

All correspondence relating to change of address, change in the e-mail ID already registered
with the Company, transfer/transmission of shares, issue of duplicate share certificates,
bank mandates and all other matters relating to the shareholding in the Company may be
made to M/s. PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED., the registrar and
share transfer agent of the company. The Members holding shares in dematerialised form
may send such communication to their respective depository participant/s (DPs).

A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to certain
ordinary business and the special businesses to be transacted at the 10th AGM is
annexed hereto. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

Explanatory Statement shall be available for inspection electronically. Members seeking to
inspect such documents can send an email to

In accordance with the proviso to Regulation 40(1) of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, effective from April 1, 2019, transfers of securities of the Company shall not be
processed unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form with a
depository. Accordingly, shareholders holding equity shares in physical form are
urged to have their shares dematerialized so as to be able to freely transfer them
and participate in corporate actions.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (“PAN")by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company/Purva.

Shareholders can register their complaints, if any, on an exclusive designated e-mail ID,

Shareholders are requested to send their queries, if any, on Annual Report, to the Company
Secretary, at least seven days before the date of Meeting, so that the requisite information/
explanations can be provided in time.

Non-resident Indian shareholders are requested to inform about the following
immediately to the Company or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or the concerned
Depository Participant, as the case may be:-

a) the change in the residential status on return to India for permanent settlement, and
b) the particulars of the NRE account with a Bank in India, if not furnished earlier.

Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make
nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company. The Nomination Form
SH-13 prescribed by the Government can be obtained from the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent or the Secretarial Department of the Company at its registered office.

Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, and the
Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the Directors are interested, maintained
under the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the Members
electronically during the 10th AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents
can send an email to secretarial@ecscorporation.com.

The Scrutinizer will submit his report to the Company after completion of the scrutiny and
the Results will be declared by the Company on its website,
within 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM.



ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT
TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Item No.4to 5

Mrs. Hina Thakor and Mr. Yogendra Makwana were appointed as Independent
Directors of the Company pursuant to Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules,
2014, by the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on 14™ May 2016 to old
office upto October 10,2020 (“first term” as per the explanation to Section 149(10) and
149(11) of the Act.).

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee at its Meeting held on 3™ September, 2020
after taking into account the performance evaluation of these Independent Directors,
(during their first term of five years and considering the knowledge, expertise and
experience in their respective fields and the substantial contribution made by these
Directors during their tenure as an Independent Director since their appointment, has
recommended to the Board that continued association of these Directors as an
Independent Directors would be in the interest of the Company. Based on the
above, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board has recommended
the re-appointment of these Directors as Independent Directors on the Board of the
Company, to hold office for the second term of two consecutive years commencing
from commencing from 11th October, 2020 upto 10th October, 2022 and not liable to
retire by rotation.

The Company has received a notice in writing pursuant to Section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 from a Member proposing the candidature of Mr. Mrs. Hina
Thakor and Mr. Yogendra Makwana for their appointment to the office of Independent
Directors. Brief profile of Independent Directors are enlcosed below.

The above Directors have given a declaration to the Board that they meet the criteria of
independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 16 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. In terms of proviso to sub-section (5)
of Section 152, the Board of Directors is of the opinion that Mrs. Hina Thakor and
Mr. Yogendra Makwana fulfils the conditions specified in the Act for their appointment as
an Independent Directors.

A copy of the draft letter of appointment for the appointment of Mrs. Hinaben Vijaybhai
Thakor and Mr. Yogendra Makwana as an Independent Director, setting out the terms and
conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the members at the
Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on any working day
excluding Saturdays, Sundays and intervening holidays, upto the date of the AGM.



Except Mrs. Hinaben Vijaybhai Thakor and Mr. Yogendra Makwana being an appointee
and his relatives, to the extent of their shareholding interest, if any, none of the other
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.

Item No. 6

As per the requirement of sections 196, 197, 203 and Schedule V of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the prescribed rules of the Companies Rules, 2014, the Board has upon the
recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee re-appointed Mr. Vijay
Mandora (DIN:00328792) as a Managing Director (Whole Time Key Managerial
Personnel) at the Board Meeting held on the 03 Septeber, 2020 since the tenure of the
existing Managing Director shall expire on 30/03/2021 and As per section 196 of the
companies Act, 2013, re-appointment can be made earlier than one year before the expiry
of his term.

Keeping in view that Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora has rich and varied experience in the
Industry and has been involved in the operations of the Company over a long period of time
and he is constantly working for betterment of the company. His strong vision and efforts
has made the company minimal debt from large debt company this year. So it would be in
the interest of the Company to continue the employment of Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai
Mandora as Executive Chairman and Managing Director designated as Executive
Chairman.

Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora has done Engineering Information Technology and
Telecommunication and has been founder of ECS Biztech since incorporation. Mr. Vijay
Mansinhbhai Mandora guided the Company through years of diversification and growth to
emerge as a world leader in the industry.

This explanatory statement may also be read and treated as disclosure in compliance with
the requirements of Section 190 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The details of remuneration payable to Mr. Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora and the terms and
conditions of the re-appointment are as per resolution above.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution in relation to the re-appointment of
Executive Chairman and Managing Director, for the approval of the shareholders of the
Company.

No directors, key managerial personnel, manager or their relatives is interested or
concerned, financially or otherwise in the above resolution except Mr. Vijay Mandora.

Date: 03.09.2020 For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Place: Ahmedabad ECS Biztech Limited

Vijay MansinhbhaiMandora
Managing Director
DIN: 00328792



THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on 27" September, 2020 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on 29"
September, 2020 at 5:P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting

thereafter.

L.

II.

III.

The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also
attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The remote e-voting period commences on Sunday, 27th September, 2020 at 9:00 A.M.
and ends on Tuesday, 29th September, 2020 at 5:P.M.. During this period members’ of
the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on
the cut-off date of Wednesday, 23™ September, 2020 may cast their vote by remote e-
voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.
Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed
to change it subsequently.

The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned

below:

Step 1 : Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at
Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

How to Log-into NSDL e-Voting website?

. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following

URL: either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile.

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholders’ section.

. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a

Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at

with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to
Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

. Your User ID details are given below :




Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

Your User ID is:

a) For Members who hold shares in
demat account with NSDL.

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300***
and Client ID is 12****** then your
user [D is IN3QQ#s#* [ 24k,

b) For Members who holdshares in
demat account with CDSL.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID

For example if your Beneficiary ID is

| 2k A A AR HAAE then your user ID
iS 12**************

EVEN Number followed by Folio
Number registered with the company

c¢) For Members holding shares in
Physical Form.

For example if folio number is 001***
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001 ***

5. Your password details are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing
password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to

retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you

retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and

the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(1) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the
company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your
email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf
file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for
NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your
‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(i)

If your email ID is not registered, your ‘initial password’ is




communicated to you on your postal address.
6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have
forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your
demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can
send a request at mentioning your demat account
number/folio number, your PAN,your name and your registered address.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by
selecting on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Details on Step 2 is given below:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting.Click on e-
Voting. Then,click on Active Voting Cycles.

After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which
you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote.
Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number
of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when
prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.




General Guidelines for shareholders

I. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority
letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to gkvandassociates@gmail.com; with a
copy marked to .

II. Tt is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be
disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an
event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical
User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the
password.

III. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download
section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request
to (Name of NSDL Official) at

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL IDS ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR PROCURING USER ID AND
PASSWORD AND REGISTRATION OF E MAIL IDS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE
RESOLUTIONS SET OUT IN THIS NOTICE :

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy
of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

. The link for joining the meeting will be made active 15 minutes prior to the meeting i.e. at 3.45
p.m. on 30" September, 2020. Members are requested to join the meeting on time.

. Chairman of the Company will make a statement on the affairs of the Company at the meeting.

. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the
NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access the same at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com under
shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM
will be available in shareholder/members login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed.
Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have
forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting
instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. Further members can also use the
OTP based login for logging into the e-Voting system of NSDL.

. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid
any disturbance during the meeting.



6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions on
or before 5.p.m on 23 September, 2020 mentioning their name Demat account number/folio
number, email id, mobile number at .This would enable the
Company to compile the information and provide the replies at the meeting. The Company will
be able to answer only those questions at the meeting which are received in advance as per the
above process.



Annexure to the Notice of Annual General Meeting

Details of Directors seeking Appointment/Reappointment in Annual General Meeting

1.

Name of Director

Mr. HardikMandora

Age (Yrs.)

31 years

Brief Resume and expertise

BCA having experience of more 12 years in the field
IT

Designation

Director

Chairman/Member of the
Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Company

1. Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Chairman
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
Member

No. of Shares held in the
Company

Other Directorship

1. ECS Infotech Pvt Ltd, Director
2. Laurels Management Pvt Ltd, Director
3. Mandora Finserve Pvt Ltd, Director

Name of Director

Mr.VijayMandora

Age (Yrs.)

49 years

Brief Resume and expertise

B. Tech in electronics and Telecom and having
experience of more 27 years in the field IT

Designation Chairman and Managing Director

Terms and Conditions of As per the resolution of the Notice convening
Appointment / | AnnualGeneral Meeting on Wednesday, 30"
Reappointment September, 2020 read with explanatory statement

thereto, Mr. Vijay Mandora is proposed to be re-
appointed as an Executive Chairman and Managing
Director of the company.

Remuneration proposed to | Within maximum limit as approved by the
be paid shareholders.
Date of first appointment | 29.11.2010
on the Board
Chairman/Member of the | Audit Committee, Member
Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Company
No. of Shares held in the | 12575390
Company
Other Directorship 4. ECS Infotech Pvt Ltd, Director
5. Laurels Management Pvt Ltd, Director
6. Mandora Finserve Pvt Ltd, Director
Name of Director Mors. Heena Thakor
Age (Yrs.) 32 years
Profile and expertise Experience related to Accounts and strategical




planning
Designation Independent Director
Terms and Conditions of As per the resolution of the Notice convening Annual
Appointment / | General Meeting on Wednesday, 30™ September, 2020
Reappointment read with explanatory statement thereto, Mrs. Hinaben
Thakor is proposed to be re-appointed as an
Independent Director of the company.
Remuneration proposed to | Within maximum limit as approved by the
be paid shareholders.
Date of first appointment | 14.05.2016
in AGM
Chairman/Member of the | Audit Committee, Member
Committee of the Board of | Nomination and remuneration committee,
Directors of the Company | Chairperson

Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Member

No. of Shares held in the
Company

NIL

Other Directorship

NA

Name of Director

Mr. Yogendra Makwana

Age (Yrs.)

31 years

Profile and expertise

Expertise in IT electronic products , 10+ year of
experience in sales and marketing domain.

Designation Independent Director

Terms and Conditions of As per the resolution of the Notice convening Annual
Appointment / | General Meeting on Wednesday, 30™ September, 2020
Reappointment read with explanatory statement thereto, Mr. Yogendra

Makwana is proposed to be re-appointed as an
Independent Director of the company.

Remuneration proposed to
be paid

Within maximum limit as approved by the

shareholders.

Date of first appointment
in AGM

14.05.2016

Chairman/Member of the
Committee of the Board of
Directors of the Company

Audit Committee, Chairperson
Nomination and remuneration committee, Member
Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Member

No. of Shares held in the
Company

NA

Other Directorship

NA

Date:03.09.2020
Place: Ahmedabad

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
ECS Biztech Limited

Vijay MansinhbhaiMandora
Managing Director
DIN: 00328792




Board’s Report

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report on the business and operations of
the Company and the Audited Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2019.

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-19
Income for the year 3,99,71,014 3,53,56,129
Expenditure for the year excluding Depreciation 8,02,06,002 18,76,94,408
and Amortization Exp.
Profit or Loss before Depreciation and -4,02,34,988 | -15,23,38,279
Amortization Exp
Less: Depreciation and Amortization Exp 39,41,018 74,55,512
Profit or Loss after Depreciation and (44,176,007) | (15,97,93,791)
Amortization Exp. But before Tax
Less: Tax 5,103,656 0
Profit or Loss After Tax (4,92,79,662) | (15,97,93,791)
2. PERFORMANCE:

Income from the business has increased as compared to previous year and consequently total
revenue for the year has also increased. However, due to rise in cost of expenses, the Company has
incurred loss during the year. The Management of the Company is taking efforts for the
development of the Company.

3. DIVIDEND:
Due to loss during the year, the Company is not able to declare Dividend.
4. TRANSFER TO RESERVE:

Reserves & Surplus at the end of the year stood at (985,730,030) as compared to (697,473,718) at
the beginning of the year.

5. SHARE CAPITAL:
At present, the Company has only one class of shares — equity shares with face value of 10/- each.
The authorized share capital of the company is 40,00,00,000/- divided into 4,00,00,000 equity

shares of 10/- each. The paid up share capital of the company is 20,55,50,470/- divided into
2,05,55,047 equity shares of 10/- each.

6. DEPOSITS:



Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

7. ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE:

During the period under review, several energy conservation initiatives were adopted and were
taken by the Company. There are no plans to import any kind of technology for the project and
hence information regarding its absorption is not applicable. There was no research activities
carried out during the year as well as no foreign exchange income or outgo during the year.

8. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

There were no such material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the
Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report which can affect the
financial position of the Company.

9. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS:

M/s. Ingram Micro India Private Limited had filed application against the Company under Section
9 of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy code and the Hon’ble National Company law tribunal had
passed an order of corporate Insolvency Resolution Process on 16™ December, 2019. However, the
same matter had been settled on 27.12.2019 and then Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal
has passed an order of Withdrawal on 09" January, 2020 of corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process. So No orders have been passed by the Regulators/Court or Tribunals which can impact
the going concern status and Company’s operation in future.

10. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
There are no Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies.
11. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT BY THE COMPANY:

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments, if any covered under the provisions of Section 186
of the Act are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

12. MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the year under the review, 9 (nine) Board meetings were held, with gap between Meetings
not exceeding the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder
and in compliance of SEBI Circular No. : SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/106 dated 24"
June,2020 and SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/140 dated 29" July, 2020. Details of Board
and Board committee meetings held during the year are given in the Corporate Governance
Report. The Board meeting dates are finalized in consultation with all directors and agenda papers



backed up by comprehensive notes and detailed background information are circulated well in
advance before the date of the meeting thereby enabling the Board to take informed decisions.

The intervening gap between the Board Meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 and in compliance of SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/106 dated 24™ June,2020 and Circular No.:
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/140 dated 29" July, 2020.

13. WEBADDRESS FOR ANNUAL RETURN:

In line with the requirement of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, effective from 31st July
2018, the extract of annual return, is no longer required to be part of the Board’s Report. However,
for the compliance of conditions of Section 92 and Section 134 of the Act, copy of the Annual
Return for the financial year ended 31st March 2020 shall be placed on the Company’s website at:

14. INSURANCE:
All the Properties of the Company are adequately insured.
15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company which may
have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large and thus disclosure in Form
AOC-2 is not required as per Section 134(3)(h) of the companies Act. However A statement

giving details of all related party transactions is placed before the Audit Committee and the Board
of Directors on a half Yearly basis in form of AOC-2 is enclosed herewith as Annexure-II.

16. DIRECTORATE AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

The Board of Directors of your company has various executive and non-executive directors
including Independent Directors who have wide and varied experience in different disciplines of
corporate functioning. In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Vijay Mandora retires by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible in terms of Section 164 of the Act offers
himself for re-appointment.

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as
laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

17. EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEES AND DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),



Regulations 2015, the Board had carried out performance evaluation of its own, the Board
Committees and of the Independent directors.

Independent Directors at a separate meeting evaluated performance of the Non-Independent
Directors, Board as a whole and of the Chairman of the Board.

The following were the Evaluation Criteria:

(a) For Independent Directors:
- Knowledge and Skills
- Professional conduct
- Duties, Role and functions

(b) For Executive Directors:
- Performance as Team Leader/Member.
- Evaluating Business Opportunity and analysis of Risk Reward Scenarios
- Key set Goals and achievements
- Professional Conduct, Integrity
- Sharing of Information with the Board

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

18. POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

The Board has on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee,
formulated criteria for determining Qualifications, Positive Attributes and Independence of a
Director.

19. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:

The Company had not paid any remuneration to Executive Directors or Non-Executive or
Independent Director during the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 due to loss of the company

20. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as
laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018.

21. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

During the year, in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has not re-constituted
any of its Committees.

There are currently Three Committees of the Board, as follows:



Audit Committee
Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

Details of all the Committees along with their charters, composition and meetings held during the
year, are provided in the “Report on Corporate Governance”, a part of this Annual Report.

22. AUDITORS:

A. Statutory Auditors

M/s. Purshottam Khandelwal & Co., (Firm Registration No. 123825W) Chartered Accountants,
Ahmedabad Statutory Auditors,, were re-appointed for a period till the conclusion of Annual
General Meeting to be held in 2022 , subject to ratification at every Annual General Meeting in
terms of Section 139 of the Companies Act 2013.

M/s. Purshottam Khandelwal & Co., (Firm Registration No. 123825W) Chartered Accountants,
Ahmedabad have confirmed their eligibility and willingness for the next term from the conclusion
of ensuing annual general meeting to the conclusion of annual general meeting to be held in 2022.
The Board of Directors, therefore, recommends appointment for F.Y. 2020-2021 of M/s.
Purshottam Khandelwal & Co., (Firm Registration No. 123825W), Chartered Accountants, as
statutory auditors of the company for the approval of Shareholders.

The Company has obtained a written confirmation under section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013
from M/s. Purshottam Khandelwal & Co. that their appointment, if made, would be in conformity
with the limits specified under the Act. The Report given by the Auditors on the financial
statements of the Company is part of the Annual Report. The notes to the accounts referred to in
the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments.

There has been no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the
Auditors in their Report.

B. Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Mr.
GautamVirsadiya, Practicing Company Secretary, Ahmedabad to undertake the Secretarial Audit
of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure IV

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark in the report.

C. Internal Auditors:

The Board of Directors has appointed M/s. Anant Rathod& Associates, Chartered Accountant as
Internal Auditors of the Company for FY 2019-2020

23. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND COMPLIANCE FRAMEWORK:



The Company has an Internal Financial Control System, commensurate with size, scale and
complexity of its operations. The internal financial controls are adequate and are operating
effectively so as to ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business operations. The Company has
appointed M/s. Anant Rathod & Associates, Chartered Accountant (FRN 148524W) as an
Internal Auditors of the Company. The Audit Committee in consultation with the internal auditors
formulates the scope, functioning, periodicity and methodology for conducting the internal audit.
The internal auditors carry out audit, covering inter alia, monitoring and evaluating the efficiency
& adequacy of internal control systems in the Company, its compliance with operating systems,
accounting procedures and policies at all locations and submit their periodical internal audit reports
to the Audit Committee. Based on the internal audit report and review by the Audit committee,
process owners undertake necessary actions in their respective areas. The internal auditors have
expressed that the internal control system in the Company is robust and effective. The Board has
also put in place requisite legal compliance framework to ensure compliance of all the applicable
laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

24. RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company has laid down a Risk Management Policy, defining Risk profiles involving Strategic,
Technological, Operational, Financial, Organizational, Legal and Regulatory risks within a well-
defined framework. The Risk Management Policy acts as an enabler of growth for the Company by
helping its businesses to identify the inherent risks, assess, evaluate and monitor these risks
continuously and undertake effective steps to manage these risks. . The same has also been adopted
by your Board and is also subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and
measures have been also formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy.

25. VIGIL MECHANISM AND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

In accordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
the Company has constituted a Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism to establish a vigil
mechanism for the directors and employees to report genuine concerns in such manner as may be
prescribed and to report to the management instances of unethical behaviour, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct. The Company hereby affirms that it has not
denied access to any person to the Audit Committee and that it has mechanism to provide
protection to the Whistle Blower as per the Whistle Blower Policy of the Company. Whistle
Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism is available on the website of the Company
http://www.ecsbiztech.com

26. DISCLOSURE PRETAINING TO THE NUMBER OF COMPLAINTS RELATING TO
CHILD LABOUR, FORCED LABOUR, INVOLUNTARY LABOUR, THE SEXUAL
HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 IN THE LAST FINANCIAL YEAR AND PENDING, AS ON THE
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR::



The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements
of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
&Redressal) Act 2013. Internal Complaints Prohibition Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set
up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent,
contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. During the financial year 2019-20,
no case/complaint was reported under Child labour/ forced Ilabour/ involuntary labour and
Discriminatory employment related matters.

27. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to
regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The
Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale
of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of
unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the
Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board
Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.

28. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In accordance with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and to the best of their knowledge
and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, your Directors
state that-

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii. The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year 31st March, 2019 and of the profit
and loss of the company for that period;

iii. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

iv. The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

v. The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

vi. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and
maintained by the Company, the work performed by the internal, statutory and secretarial auditors
and external consultants, including the audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
by the statutory auditors and the reviews performed by management and the relevant board
committees, including the audit committee, the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal
financial controls were adequate and effective during the financial year 2019-20.



29. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

As a good governance practice a detailed report on Corporate Governance is given as a part of the
Annual Report. The Certificate of the non-applicability of submission of Report on Corporate
Governance is attached to the Report on Corporate Governance. Report on Corporate Governance
is given elsewhere in this Annual Report, herewith attached as ANNEXURE V.

30. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company complies with all applicable mandatory secretarial standards issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India.

31. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

The Certificate of the non-applicability of submission of Report on Corporate Governance as
stipulated in Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is appended to the report on Corporate Governance, herewith
attached as Annexure VL

32. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company is not covered under section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 hence details regarding
policy on Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the Company.

33. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

General Shareholder Information is given in Report on Corporate Governance forming part of the
Annual Report.

34. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their gratitude for the unstinted commitment,
dedication, hard work and significant contribution made by employees at all levels in ensuring
sustained growth of the Company. Your Directors also sincerely thank to all the stakeholders,
customers, vendors, bankers, business associates, government, other statutory bodies and look
forward to their continued assistance, co-operation and support.

Date: 03.09.2020 For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Place: Ahmedabad ECS Biztech Limited

Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora
Managing Director
DIN: 00328792



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT:

The Company is in business of IT Products and services. In this business space, technology is fast
becoming a key differentiator moving ahead from its role of a Business enabler. In this year, your
Company has made we have partnership with “STT Global Data Centres India Private Limited” to
provide secure, scalable and eco-friendly IT and Cloud solutions and constantly trying to provide
high class and reliable colocation service secure your critical data. However Competition in the
industry is continuously increasing and management is taking steps to sustain in the challenging
high tech market.

OVERVIEW:

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirement of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and Accounting standards of
the India. The management of the company accepts responsibility for the integrity and objectivity
of these financial statements, as well as for various estimates and judgments used therein. The
estimates and judgments relating to the financial statements have been made on a prudent and
reasonable basis, in order that the financial statements reflect in a true and fair manner the form
and substance of transactions, and reasonably present the company’s state of affairs and profit for
the year.

FACTORS IMPACTING OUR RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
The following factors could cause actual results to differ materially from our expectations:

1. Overall global economy;

2. Changes in fiscal, economic or political conditions in India;

3. Company’s ability to successfully implement its strategy and its growth and expansion plans;
4. Increasing competition;

5. Cyber Fraud, Cyber Security, Data Privacy & Regulations

OPPORTUNITIES and THREATS:
COMPETITION:

Competition in the domestic as well as international market has intensified and forced the players
to adopt aggressive marketing strategy and promotional campaigns to capture and protect their
market shares, The Company has the plans to penetrate better in to world market especially
through the customer retention and business development in the regions which have not been
tapped. Sharp fluctuations in value of the Indian Rupee and the rising inventory prices have put
pressure on the profitability of the Company.

SEGMENT WISE AND PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE:



Company is operating in Single Segment i.e IT product and Services.
OUTLOOK:

The profit margins in the industry are under pressure. However, the Company has taken remedial
measures. The Company is confident to meet the challenges with its strength in marketing network,
its strategic planning, Research & Development, productivity, improvement and cost reduction
exercise.

RISK AND CONCERN:

Our risks are evaluated under various categories like Market Risk, Financial Risk, Business Risk,
Operational Risk, Regulatory & Compliance Risk and Cyber Security, Data Privacy &
Regulations. Some of the identified risk are such as Tax rates, , Larger working capital
requirement, Natural calamity as well as man-made disasters may lead to disruption to the business
/ customer service especially during COVID19 situations, Possible fraudulent activities through
criminal hacking, Market penetration, new product roadmaps, emerging technology adoptions and
regulatory obligations etc.

The risk management function is integral to the company and its objectives includes ensuring that
critical risk are identified continuously, monitored and managed effectively in order to protect the
company’s business. However, the changes in the tax laws, Government policies and regulatory
requirement might affect the company’s business. Uncontrolled variation in price of input materials
could impact the company’s profitability to the extent that the same are not absorbed by the market
through price increase and / or could have a negative impact on the demand in the market. The
management has already taken initiatives in advance for mitigating the above mentioned risk and
concerns/challenges. The company has taken major initiatives like strong marketing efforts, focus
on cost reduction through inventory management techniques, introduction of new products and
manufacturing process without compromising quality of products and retain talented employees
etc.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

Your Company places significant emphasis and efforts on the internal control systems. There have
been no changes in the Company’s disclosure controls or internal controls over financial reporting
during FY2019-20 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Also, the company has an Internal Auditing
system in place handled by a reputed Chartered Accounting firm. The findings are discussed with
the process owners and corrective action is taken as necessary and the report presented to the Audit
Committee.

INITIATIVES BY THE COMPANY:

The Company has taken the following initiatives:



Concentration on reduction of costs by undertaking specific exercise in different fields.
Concentration in Increase of Shareholders Wealth and Profit of the Company. The Company is
quite confident that the overall productivity, profitability would improve in a sustainable

Manner, as a result of this strategy.

HUMAN RESOURCE:

Your Company firmly believes that employees are the most valuable assets and key players of
business success and sustained growth. Various employee benefits, recreational and team building
efforts are made to enhance employee skills, motivation as also to foster team spirit. Industrial
relations were cordial throughout the year.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION:

Your Company has complied with all the applicable environmental laws and labour laws. The
Company has been complying with the relevant laws and has taking all necessary measures to
protect the environment.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The statements in the "Management Discussion and Analysis Report" section describes the
Company's objectives, projections, estimates, expectations and predictions, which may be "forward
looking statements" within the meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. The annual results
can differ materially from those expressed or implied, depending upon the economic and climatic
conditions, Government policies and other incidental factors.

Date: 03.09.2020 For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Place: Ahmedabad ECS Biztech Limited

Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora
Managing Director
DIN: 00328792



ANNEXURE -1 TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT
2019-20 2018-19
Foreign Exchange Outgoing Nil Nil
Foreign Exchange Earning Nil Nil

Date: 03/09/2020
Place: Ahmedabad

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
ECS Biztech Limited

Vijay MansinhbhaiMandora
Managing Director
DIN: 00328792




I REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager: NIL
B.  Remuneration to other directors: NIL
C. Remuneration to KMP:
SI.No Particulars of Remuneration Designation of the KMP
1 Gross salary CS CFO
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of
the Income Tax. 1961.
2,56,596 0
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the Income tax Act,
1961 0 0
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the
Income Tax Act, 196 0 0
2 Stock option 0 0
3 Sweat Equity 0 0
4 Commission 0 0
Total (A) 2,56,596 0
v PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES : NIL
Date: 03/09/2020 For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Place: Ahmedabad ECS Biztech Limited
HardikMandora Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora
Director Managing Director

DIN: 07090358 DIN: 00328792



ANNEXURE-II TO DIRCTOR REPORT

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1.Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis: NIL

2.Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis:

S.no

Particulars

Details

1.

Name (s) of the related party
including KMP & nature of
relationship

Mr Vijay Mandora -Chairman and Managing Director
Mr. Hardik Mandora — Director

Mr. Yogendra Makwana — Independent Director

Mrs. HinabenThakor - Independent Director

Ms. Jinal Shah — Company Secretary

Mr. Dvijesh Pandit - Chief Financial Officer

ECS Infotech Private Limited

Mandora Finserve Private Limited

Laurels Management Private Limited

ECS Environment Private Limited
VM infosystem

or arrangements or
transaction including the
value, if any

2. Nature of Loan from Director and Repayment of loan as enclosed
contracts/arrangements/trans | below:
action
Name of | Nature of | March-
Related Party | Transaction | 2020
Loan from | Loan from | 5,02,32,380
Vijay Mandora | Director
Mandora Repayment | 99,40,000
Finserve of Loan
Private Limited
3. Duration of the NA
contracts/arrangements/trans
action
4. Salient terms of the contracts | In the Normal Course of Business




5. Date of approval by the Board | 14.11.2019
6. Amount paid as advances, if | nil
any
Date: 03/09/2020

Place: Ahmedabad

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
ECS Biztech Limited

HardikMandora Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora

Director Managing Director
DIN: 07090358 DIN: 00328792




ANNEXURE-III TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

1. Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014:

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the Median Remuneration of the Employees of
the Company for the Financial Year 2019-2020 and
ii. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the Financial Year

(Rs. In Lacs)

Sr. No | Name of Director/KMP and its Percentage increase / Ratio of
Designation decrease in Remuneration
remuneration in the of each Director
Financial Year 2019- | to the Median
2020 Remuneration of
Employees
1 Mr. Vijay Mandora Nil Nil
(Managing Director)
2 Mr.HardikMandora Nil Nil
(Director)
3 Mrs.Hinaben Thakor Nil Nil
(Independent Director)
4. Mr.Yogendra Makwana Nil Nil
(Independent Director)
5 Ms.Jinal Shah (Appointment | NIL NA
W.e.f.21.01.2020)
(Company Secretary)
6 Mr.DvijeshPandit NIL NA
(CFO)

iii. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company is 22 for the year ended 31st
March, 2020.

iv. Overall increase in remuneration is in line with the performance of the Company.

v. Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last Financial Year was 10%.

Average percentage increase made in the salary of the managerial personnel in the last Financial
Year—N.A.

The increase in remuneration is determined based on the performance by the employees of the
Company.

v. Variable component in remuneration of Directors of the Company—N.A.

vi. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not
directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year—N.A.

vii. Affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company—N.A.



2. There were no employees covered under rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration) Rules, 2014

Date: 03/09/2020
Place: Ahmedabad

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
ECS Biztech Limited

HardikMandora Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora
Director Managing Director
DIN: 07090358 DIN: 00328792



ANNEXURE -1V TO THE DIRCTORS REPORT

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2020
(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members,

ECS Biztech Limited

(CIN- L30007GJ2010PLC063070)

ECS House, 12, Garden View,

Opp. Auda Garden, Pakwan Circle,

Sindhu Bhavan Road, Off.SG Highway,
Bodakdev, Ahmedabad, Gujarat-380059, India.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by ECS Biztech Limited
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and
Returns filed and other Records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 according
to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

5. Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 (‘SEBI Act’):

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;



b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992 (up to 14t May, 2015)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015 (effective from 15th May, 2015);

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client - (not
applicable);

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; and

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

a) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India on Meetings of the
Board of Directors (SS 1) and General Meeting (SS 2).

b) Clauses of Listing Agreements (applicable till November 30, 2015) entered into by the Company
with BSE Limited and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(effective from December 01, 2015).

We further report that:

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines etc mentioned above except the following:

Under the Companies Act, 2013.

Sections under the .
Non Compliances

Companies Act,2013
Non Compliance of Section No Company Secretary between 23/07/2019
204 of the Companies to 21/01/2020.
Act,2013

Due to resignation of Company Secretary and
Secretarial Auditor as an un avoidable
Section 96 circumstances there are delay in submission
of all statutory compliances and delay on
holding AGM of the Company.

We further report that:

Compliances of applicable Financial Laws including, Direct & Indirect Tax Laws by the
Company has not reviewed in this Audit Report; since the same has been subject to
reviewed by the Statutory Auditor & other Designated Professionals.

We further report that:



e The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

e Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

e Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that:

Based on our review of Compliance Mechanism established by the Company and on the
basis of Compliance Certificate(s) issued by the Managing Director and taken on record by
the Board of Directors at their meeting(s), we are of opinion that, there are adequate
systems and processes in place in the Company, which is commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

As informed the Company has responded appropriately to the notices received from
various statutory/regulatory authorities including initiating action for corrective measures,
wherever focused necessary.

We further report that:

During the audit period there are no events/actions having a major bearing on the
Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines
etc. referred above except an operational creditor filed petition under section 9 of the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 and as informed by board the said matter was
settled .

Date: 05/09/2020 GKV & Associates
Place: Ahmedabad Sd/-
Gautam Virsadiya
Proprietor

ACS: 31820; COP: 19866
UDIN: A031820B000669204.



ANNEXURE V - TO THE DIRECTOR REPORT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
COMPANY'’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company adheres to good practices in Corporate Governance in its true spirit and
benchmarks it with high standards. Corporate Governance is set of systems and practices to ensure
that the operations of the Company are being managed in a way which ensures fairness, integrity,
transparency and accountability in its dealings with its customers, stakeholders, dealers, lenders,
government and employees. Company has guiding principles laid out through its Code of business
conduct, duly adopted by directors and senior management personnel which have been posted on
website of Company ( ).

Certain principles of our Corporate Governance Philosophy are:
e Appropriate composition and size of the Board, with each member bringing in expertise
in their respective domains;
e Transparency and independence in the functions of the Board
e Operating in a sound system of internal control and risk management with a thrust on
integrity and accountability;
e Timely and adequate disclosure of all material information to all stakeholders;

e Compliance of applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines (including amendments
from time to- time)

1. ETHICS/GOVERNANCE POLICIES:

At ECS Biztech Limited, we strive to conduct our business and strengthen our relationships in a
manner that is dignified, distinctive and responsible. We adhere to ethical standards to ensure
integrity, transparency, independence and accountability in dealing with all stakeholders.
Therefore, we have adopted various codes and policies to carry out our duties in an ethical manner.
Some of these codes and policies are:

e Code of Conduct

e Vigil Mechanism

e Policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and on Dealing with Related Party

Transactions
e Board Performance Evaluation Policy
e Familiarization of Independent Directors Policy

e Policy for Selection of Directors and determining Directors Independence

e Policy for determining Material Subsidiaries.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:



» Composition of the Board of Directors

The Company’s policy is to maintain optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive
Directors Pursuant Regulation 17 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The composition of the Board and category of
Directors are as follows:

Executive Director Mr. Vijay Mandora, Promoter Director

Non-Executive Mr.HardikMandora, Non-Executive Director
Mr.YogendraMakwana, Non-Executive Independent Director
Mrs.HinabenThakor, Non-Executive Independent Director

» Number of Board Meetings and Attendance of Directors:

During the financial year 2018-19, 9 (Nine) Board Meetings were held on 25/05/2019,
07/11/2019, 14/11/2019, 09/12/2019, 14/08/2019, 21/01/2020, 29/01/2020, 13/02/2020,
27/02/2020,The Board meeting dates are finalized in consultation with all the directors and
agenda papers with detailed notes and other background information, which are essential for the
Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties and functions, are circulated well in
advance before the meeting thereby enabling the Board to take informed decisions. The
composition of Directors and the attendance at the Board Meeting during the year 2019-20 and last
Annual General Meeting are as under:

Name of | Category No. of Membership of | No. of | Attendance
Director Directorshi | Board Committees Board at last
ps Meetings | AGM
in other Attended
Companies | Chairman | Member
Mr. Vijay | Director 3 0 1 9 Yes
Mandora
Mr.Hardik Director 3 1 2 9 Yes
Mandora
Mr.Yogendra | Independent | Nil 1 3 9 Yes
Makwana Director
Mrs.Hinaben | Independent | Nil 1 3 5 Yes
Thakor Director

3. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

The Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2019 was held on 16™
December, 2019

4. BOARD COMMITTEES:



As per the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules and the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015,
various Board committees have been formed for better governance and accountability viz. Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee.
The terms of reference of each committee are determined by the Board as per the requirement of
law and their relevance is reviewed from time to time.

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

As a measure of good Corporate Governance and to provide assistance to the Board of Directors in
fulfilling the Board’s responsibilities, an Audit Committee had been constituted by the Board. The
terms of reference of this committee covers matters specified under Regulation 18 of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015
and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other matters referred by the Board from time to
time. Committee lays emphasis on adequate disclosures and compliance with all relevant statues.

Main areas are deliberated as under.

a. To provide an open avenue of communication between the independent auditors, internal

auditors and the Board of Directors (BOD).

b. To oversee the work of the independent auditors for the purpose of preparing or issuing an audit

report or related work.

c. Relying on the review and discussions with the management and the independent auditor, the
Audit Committee believes that the Company’s financial statements are fairly presented in
conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in all material aspects.

d. To consider and review the adequacy of internal control including computerized information
system controls and inform periodically to the Board of Directors on significant activities.

The Constitution of the committee and the attendance of each member of the committee is given
below:

The Committee comprises of three Directors. All members of the Audit Committee are financially
literate. In the financial year 2019-20 Four meetings were held on 25/05/2019, 14/08/2019,
07/11/2019, 13/02/2020. Composition of committee as on 31* March, 2020 and member’s
attendance at the meetings during the year are as under:

Name Designation Category

Mr.YogendraMakwana Chairperson Non-Executive -
Independent Director

Mr. Vijay Mandora Member Executive Director

Mrs.HinabenThakor Member Non-Executive -
Independent Director

Attendance of each member of the committee:



Committee Members Meetings held Meetings attended
Mr.Y ogendraMakwana 4 4
Mr. Vijay Mandora 4 4
Mrs.HinabenThakor 4 4

B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Terms of reference of the committee comprise various matters provided under Regulation 19 of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015 and section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, and other matters referred by the
Board from time to time. The Committee comprises of three Directors.

The Constitution of the committee and the attendance of each member of the committee is given
below:

Name Designation Category

Mrs. HinabenThakor Chairperson Non-Executive -
Independent Director

Mr.YogendraMakwana Member Non-Executive -
Independent Director

Mr.HardikMandora Member Non-Executive Director

Attendance of each member of the committee:

Committee Members Meetings held Meetings attended
Mrs.HinabenThakor 1 1
Mr.Y ogendraMakwana 1 1
Mr.HardikMandora 1 1

C. STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee performs various functions provided under Regulation 20 of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015 and section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Name Designation Category
Mr.HardikMandora Chairperson Non-Executive Director
Mr.YogendraMakwana Member Non-Executive -
Independent Director
Mrs.HinabenThakor Member Non-Executive -
Independent Director




Attendance of each member of the committee:

Committee Members Meetings held Meetings attended
Mr.HardikMandora 1 1
Mr.Y ogendraMakwana 1 1
Mrs.HinabenThakor 1 1

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has been constituted to administer the following
activities:

Transfer of shares

Transmission of shares

Issue of Duplicate Share Certificates

Change of Status

Change of Name

Transposition of Shares

Sub-Division of Share Certificates

Consolidation of folios

Shareholders’ requests for Dematerialization of shares
Shareholder’ requests for Rematerialization of shares

Trrp@ e o o

The Committee meets from time to time and approves the transfer and transmission of shares,
deletion of names, issue of duplicate share certificates etc. The Committee facilitates prompt
and effective redressal of investors' complaints and the reporting of the same to the Board of
Directors.

The Board has delegated the power of Share Transfer to Registrar and Share Transfer Agent,
PurvaSharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd, who processes the transfers.

e No. of shareholders’ complaints received —-NIL.

e No. of shareholders’ complaints resolved - NIL.

e No. of complaints not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders -- NIL.
e No. of pending share transfers -- NIL.

e Asat 31 March, 2020 no equity Shares were pending for transfer.

5. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME:

As per requirements under the Listing Agreement read with the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the Company
undertook familiarization Programme for Independent Directors in order to familiarize them
with business model, management structure, product portfolio, Industry overview,
manufacturing operations, internal control system and processes, FOREX management, risk
management framework, functioning of various divisions, HR Management etc. The policy on
familiarization Programme for Independent Directors has been uploaded on the Company’s
website at the following link http://ecsbiztech.com/policy2.php




6. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for fair disclosure and prevention of Insider
Trading in order to regulate, monitor and control trading in securities by the Directors and
designated employees of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the
Company shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Directors and the
designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation
to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed.

7. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

The company does not have any Subsidiary Company as defined under the Companies Act
,2013.

8. POSTAL BALLOT AND E-VOTING:

During the year, the Company had not sought approval from the shareholders through Postal
Ballot. The Company was not required to provide e-voting facility during the year.

9. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS AND EXTRA ORDINARY GENERAL
MEETING:

Details of last three AGMs held-

Year Date Time Venue No. of
Special
Resolutions
passed

2016-17 | 29/09/2017 | 05:00 PM | ECS House 12, Garden View, | 0
OppAuda garden, Pakwan
Circle, Sindhubhavan Road,
off SG Gighway, Boadakdev,
Ahmedabad

2017-18 | 29/09/2018 | 05:00 PM | ECS House 12, Garden View, | 0
OppAuda garden, Pakwan
Circle, Sindhubhavan Road,
off SG Gighway, Boadakdev,

Ahmedabad
2018- 16/12/2019 | 05:00 PM | ECS House 12, Garden View, | 0
2019 OppAuda garden, Pakwan

Circle, Sindhubhavan Road,
off SG Gighway, Boadakdev,
Ahmedabad

No Resolutions were put through postal ballot.

Resolutions were passed on show of hands at the Annual General Meetings for the all financial
years except 2016-17 and 2017-18. In the FY 2017-18 and 2018-2019 e-voting facility had been
provided to the shareholders.



During the year, No Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held.
10. DEMAT / REMAT OF SHARES

Details of Shares Dematerialized / Rematerialized during the last financial year is as below:
a) Number of Demat requests approved: 04

b) Number of Shares Dematerialized: 368

d) Number of Remat requests approved: 1

e) Number of Shares Remitted :0

Representatives of the Company are constantly in touch with M/s. PurvaSharegistry (India)

Pvt. Ltd., Share Transfer Agents of the Company and review periodically the outstanding
matters.

11. SHAREHOLDING OF NON-EXECUTIVE NON-PROMOTER DIRECTORS
No Non-Executive Non Promoter Director holds shares in the Company.

12. DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIPS BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER-SE
No Director of the Company is related to any other Director.

13. DISCLOSURES:

A. There are no materially significant related party transactions that may have potential
conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

B. There were no instances of non-compliance nor have any penalties/strictures imposed by
Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matters related to capital
market, during last financial years.

C. Whistle Blower Policy

In terms of Regulation 22 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the Company has established vigil mechanism for
directors, employees and other stakeholders to report concerns about unethical behaviour,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethical policy.

D. The Company has also adopted policy on dealing with related party transactions.

E. Details of Compliance with Mandatory requirements and adoption of Non-mandatory

requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

Mandatory requirements:



The Company complies with all the mandatory requirements of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, with
regard to corporate governance.

Non-Mandatory requirements:

a) Office for non-executive Director at company’s expense: Yes

b) Half-yearly declaration of financial performance to each household of shareholders: Not
complied

c¢) Audit Qualifications: Complied as there are no audit qualifications

d) Separate posts of Chairman and CEO: Chairman and Managing Director are same

e) Reporting of Internal Auditors directly to Audit Committee: Complied

F. CEO certification:

The Director of the Company has certified to the Board with regard to the compliance made by
them in terms of Regulation 17(8) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and the certificate forms part of
Annual Report.

G. Accounting treatment

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting
Standards notified under the Act. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis
under the historical cost convention.

14. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Board of Directors approves and takes on record Unaudited Quarterly Results and Audited
Annual Results in the prescribed form and announces forthwith the results and intimate to the
Bombay Stock Exchanges Ltd. where the Company’s shares are listed. The results are also
published in two newspapers, one in English and the other in Regional Language.

15. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS

a. Annual General Meeting:
Date: 30.09.2020
Time: 04:00 p.m.
Address: Through VC/OAVM mode

b. Calendar of Financial Year ended 31* March, 2020

The meetings of Board of Directors for approval of quarterly financial results during the
Financial Year ended 31% March, 2020 were held on the following dates:



f.

First Quarter Results: 14/08/2019

Second Quarter and Half yearly Results: 14/11/2019

Third Quarter Results: 13/02/2020

Fourth Quarter and Annual Results: 12/06/2020 (Due to Covid Situation,SEBI had
provided relaxation )

. Tentative Calendar for financial year ending 31* March, 2020

Unaudited Results for the quarter ended 30/06/2020- Last Week of July, 2020
Unaudited Results for the quarter ended 30/09/2020 - Last Week of October, 2020
Unaudited Results for the last quarter ended 31/12/2020 - Last Week of January 2021
Audited Results for the quarter ended 31/03/2021 - Fourth Week of May 2021
Annual General Meeting for the year ending 31* March, 2021 - September 30, 2021

. Date of Book Closure

24. 09.2020 to 29.09.2020 for Annual General Meeting.

. Regd. Office

ECS House,12, Garden View, OppAuda Garden, Pakwan Circle, SindhuBhavan Road, Off
Sg Highway, Bodakdev, Ahmedabad 380059

Equity shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange situated at P. J.

Towers, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai-400001.

g. Scrip Code: - 540063 (BSE), Scrip ID: ECS, ISIN: INE925Q01024

h. Market price data of the equity shares of the company (BSE Portal)

Month High(Rs.) Low(Rs.) Closing(Rs.) Volume
(No of Shares)

Abpril, 2019 4.18 2.60 4.18 89,667
May, 2019 4.59 2.55 3.11 47,030
June, 2019 3.75 2.76 3.08 17,885
July, 2019 4.95 3.23 4.60 73,682
August, 2019 4.71 4.55 4.60 2,561
September, 2019 4.60 4.60 4.60 3
October, 2019 4.50 4.28 4.28 350
November, 2019 4.07 3.68 3.68 31
December, 2019 3.65 3.65 3.65 100
January, 2020 3.65 3.65 3.65 511
February, 2020 3.59 3.4 3.41 117
March, 2020 3.30 3.20 3.20 551

i. Share Transfer System

Applications for transfer of shares held in physical form are received at the office of the
Registrars and Share Transfer Agents of the Company, PurvaSharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd.
All valid transfers are processed within prescribed time from the date of receipt



k. Shareholding pattern as on 31-03-2020 is as given below:

Category No of Shareholder No of Equity | % of Equity
Shares held Shareholding
A. Promoter & promoter group
shareholding

Individual & HUF 10 12740288 61.98
Body Corporates 2 2664110 12.96

B. Public Shareholding
Body Corporates 77 816951 3.97
LLP 3 358670 1.74
Financial Institutes 1 253 0.00
Resident Individual | 9668 3865337 18.80
HUF 50 86216 0.42
NRI 11 23050 0.11
Clearing Members 2 172 0.00

1. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2020 is as under:

No of Equity | Number of|% of Total | In. Rs % of Total
Shares Held Shares Shares Rupees
holders holders
Upto 5,000 8817 89.74 8655410 4.21
5,001-10,000 509 5.18 4360680 2.12
10,001-20,000 | 231 2.35 3523100 1.71
20,001-30,000 |81 0.82 2062050 1.00
30,001-40,000 | 35 0.36 1233010 0.60
40,001-50,000 | 38 0.39 1809170 0.88
50,001- 54 0.55 4177570 2.03
1,00,000
1,00,001 and | 60 0.61 179729480 87.44
above
Total 9825 100 205550470 100

m. Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity
The shares of the company are permitted for demat on NSDL and CDSL
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital as on March 31, 2020: 20555047
A. Electronic Holding in NSDL: 14818874
B. Electronic Holding in CDSL: 5290497
C. Physical Holding: 445676

M. Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or Conversion instruments, Conversion date and
like impact on equity- Not applicable



N. Investors’ correspondence:
For transfer / dematerialization of shares, Change of Address, Change in Status of investors,
payment of dividend on shares and other query relating to the shares of the Company:

PURVA SHAREGISTRY (INDIA) PVT. LTD.
(Unit: ECS Biztech Limited)

Shiv Shakti Industrial Estates, Unit No. 9,

J. R. Boricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane,
Lower Parel (E), Mumbai — 400 011.

0. Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company: Ms. Jinal Shah
(Note- Ms. Shailika Soni Resign with effect from 23.07.2019 and the company appointed new
Company Secretary and compliance office of the company w.e.f 21.01.2020)

P. There are no shares lying in the demat suspense account or unclaimed suspense account.

Date: 03/09/2020 For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Place: Ahmedabad ECS Biztech Limited
HardikMandora Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora
Director Managing Director

DIN: 07090358 DIN: 00328792



ANNEXURE- VI
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

Corporate Identity No: L30007GJ2010PLC063070
Nominal Capital: 40 (Forty) Crores

To,

The Members,
ECS Biztech Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Management Responsibility:

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.
Auditors Responsibility:

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the Company or verified compliances of Laws other than those mentioned
above. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the
Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to
the verification of procedures on test basis.

Disclaimer:

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted

the affairs of the Company.

Date: 05/09/2020 GKV & Associates
Place: Ahmedabad Sd/-
Gautam Virsadiya
Proprietor

ACS: 31820; COP: 19866
UDIN: A031820B000669259.



CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members,

ECS Biztech Limited

ECS House, 12, Garden View,

Opp. Auda Garden, Pakwan Circle,

Sindhu Bhavan Road, Off. S.G. Highway,
Bodakdev, Ahmedabad, Gujarat-380059, India.

[/We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures
received from the Directors of ECS BIZTECH LIMITED having CIN
L.30007GJ2010PLC063070 and having registered office at ECS House, 12, Garden View,
Opp. Auda Garden, Pakwan Circle, Sindhu Bhavan Road, Off. S.G. Highway, Bodakdev,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat-380059, India (hereinafter referred to as “the Company”), produced
before me/us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my/our opinion and to the best of my/our information and according to the
verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal

www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me/ us by the

Company & its officers, [/We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the
Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2020 have been
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by
the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such

other Statutory Authority.

Date of
Sr. appointment in
No. Name of Director DIN Company




1 VIJAY MANSINHBHAI MANDORA 00328792 29/11/2010
HARDIKSINH TAKHATSINH

2 MANDORA 07090358 12/02/2015
YOGENDRA NARANBHAI

3 MAKWANA 07298283 08/10/2015

4 HINABEN VIJAYBHAI THAKOR 07309186 08/10/2015

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is
the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Date: 05/09/2020 GKV & Associates
Place: Ahmedabad Sd/-
Gautam Virsadiya
Proprietor

ACS: 31820; COP: 19866
UDIN: A031820B000669303.



DECLARATION

All Board Members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of
conduct of Directors and Senior Management as approved by the Board.

Date: 03/09/2020 For and on behalf of Board of Directors of

Place: Ahmedabad ECS Biztech Limited
HardikMandora Vijay Mansinhbhai Mandora
Director Managing Director

DIN: 07090358 DIN: 00328792



CEO CERTIFICATION
To,
The Board of Directors,
ECS BIZTECH LIMITED
Ahmedabad.

We hereby certify that:

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement of the Financial Year
2019-20 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief.

a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

b. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

ii. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violated of the Company's code of conduct.

1i1. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we hereby disclose
to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there have been no inefficiencies in the design or
operation of internal controls, prevailing in the company.

iv. We hereby certify that :

a. There have been no significant changes in internal control during the year.

b. There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and

c. No instances of fraud were observed in the Company by the management or an employee having
a significant role in the company's internal control system.

Date:03/09/2020 For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Place: Ahmedabad ECS Biztech Limited

Vijay MansinhbhaiMandora
Managing Director
DIN: 00328792
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Chartered Accountants

%f Purushottam Khandelwal & Co.

Ta the Members of
ECS BIZTECH LIMITED
Ahedalad.

Report on the Audit of the Ananclal statements

Opinion

We have audited the sccompanying lnancial statements of ECS BIZTECH LIMITED ("the Company™), which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31% March 2020, and the statement of Profit and Loss {including other
comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash lows for the year then ended,
and notes o the linancial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as 'financial statements’),

[n our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements glve the information reguired by the Companies Act, 2013 (The Act) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ["Ind
AS"] and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2020, and loss and other comprehensive income, changes In equity and its cash flows for the year
andad on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Anditing {SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Charered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Bules thereunder, and we have Rilfilled cur other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We boelieve that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and apprapriate to provide a basis for our opinion

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern,

The Company had losses during the previous year and has continued to incur losses duriing the current year,
primavily due to lower velumes impairment losses, and finance costs which have resulted in negative net worth
during the year and as at March 31, 2020, The nat current liabilities as at March 31 2020 were 944 Crore,
Further, the Company has defaulted in repayment of principal of Rs. 2.70 crore and interest payable to lenders
in respect of its term loans OTS as on March 31, 2020, and has also defaulted In making payments to certain
overdue creditors. The aforesaid conditions indicate liquidity stress and existence of a material uncertainty that
miay cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,

The Board of directors has evaluated these conditions and has advised the management to take measures to
improve liquidity condition of the Company. The Company is working thereon. The Company's ability to
continue as a going concern is solely dependent on successful outcome of the Management's plans. The
Management is confident of obtaining the requived approvale of the lenders and shareholders as stated above

-I."."H KA [
/‘ “\:;\‘

~ | FR 4 &
Head Office = 216, Madhupurs Yyapar Bhagwan, Nr. G| Bazar, Madbuowa, Ahmedabod-360 D04, T S 'J.-"
Tal 07927164423 Cel | 096250 20844 Emall : phkhandelwaliredifimail.com welsite - phhardelwal cein® ©

LR

BRAMCHES : NAVASARI | ADIPUIR [ PMANDA | LIDAIPUR il

= \
(:'f AME DAL D '|':.'I

f



£16, Madhupura Wydapar Bliawan,
M, Gun| Bazar, Madhupora,
? Shimeiabed - 0004
{& (PO 22 1623
Ermall - prahlad@ipkhancebwa] com

Purushetiam Shandelwal & Co,
Chart cved Accounlomts

for raising adequare resources to meet its financial ohligations and continuing husiness operations I the
lresdoa i Taliee,

Acconlingly, these financial =talemonts Bave been proepared on the Basis that the Company will continug ax a
gaing concern and oo adjustents have been made to the carrving values (including adjustment on aceount of
[ paiTnent )

Emphasis of Matter

(1] We draw attention to note No: 26[6) of the financial statement with that the company bas not
offered any lormal plans or agreements with individual employees, grooap of employees or their
Fepreseniatives far retirement boenefits, hence its recognition, measurement and disclozures are nut
il

(2] We draw atlention to apie Moo 2609 Company has oot provided the ntercest Habiligy for the
autsranding Negottated Sectlement amount of Rs 270 cores. Company 15 in process (o settle the
fssue. Hence intervest lability not provided, So its recognition, measurgment and disclosures are not
e, -

[} W0l arrention te Nite 26013 o the Minancil sttement, whech describes tir the potential impact of
COVID 192 pandemic on the Tnancial sesults of the Company i dependest on fature devolopments, which
e bn paoeriain
Chur apimicse is not madilod by respect of above marmees,

Key Aunilit Matters

By audit matters are those: matters thay, inour professional judgment, were of mas sipnificance In ourandit of
thie standdslome Tinancial state monts af the correst ool These materswee e aedeloesss] n the context of oure
kit of the srandilone fivaocial stacencats as a oswhole, and in formimge Gue-opineen-tle rsony, wmd we o ot
provide 4 se parate opion on these matters, For cach matwer belovw, oue desceipeion af ow our podic
actdressed thie matter is provided inthat contoext,

Campany heid losses during the previows year | We performed the following principal audit |

s B eombimued W brewr losses during the | procedires  In relation o msEnagemont’s

yoar primarity due o lowdy  voluetes, | pssessnecntol geing concern:

Hnipairieaet  lossis, wihiieh  hooe posiibiod i Al bvabusiiagn ol 1J|._*'~.'||-=III anl lII1.|II|!II'I|_'I:|I.ﬂ|:ij!1 il

pepalwd pck worth duriag tee year and as ol the  conteol  cebting. e management’s

BMarch 41, 2020 We fecused an this arcis due Lo assessmentol imgalicnt of golng concern

the signifecance of  mapagement  judpments - b) Tested the controls rebating o management’s

adopted i assessing the matecial uncertaintivs | assessment of going concern,

rohiames] D0 o Ciiver. : )  Evaluation of the appopriideniess - of

e ngilication of material mncerlaidics,

i) Amabysed-snd discussed cash low, profits ansd

it i relevant fomecists wich managemenl.

] Analysed smpact of the default on the

covenants and it impact on fhe company cash

Mo T tle purpose: of the poisg concerm

AN BRI

M1 Asseswed Lhe sensibivities anil stress testing

ol Tutsire wdsh Moess that menagemient has
entgighereed For the going concem assessmaent

| gl Ovaluaed disclosure in the financal |
stacements ol e Msterial Qocertadnry Belared
to Going Cancern and the celated compliance
with the rexpaarsments ol O standard -on
el b and applicalalis eepoebing
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| dentifyving impairrment of the recelsable winch | less recopaized for expected credin loss;

| ovor the modelling process, validation of data
! ancd related approvals,

Parsltofrom Khandeiwal & Co 2146, Badhiupura Weapar Bhawan,
Chartered Accountants Nr. Gue| Bazar, Madhupura,

. At ibad-S8000
Y (] 074 22164423

Ermail - prahliadi@pkhandehwal.com

L2 Troele receiahie Balances Written oil ol ajihtained an understanding the  process |
| Rsdd B9 760649 as con 319 March 2020, | adopbed by the Company lur  caloulation,
Manapement™  gudgiment s desdved o cecording andd menitering of e impssirreent

has an adverse impact on the profit of the | b] We assessod and tested the design and
ST ALY operating effectiveness of hey contrels over
completeness and accuracy of the key inpuls
and  assumptions considered Tor caloulatien,
rectrding and manitoring of the impairment
logs recognied, Alse, evaluared the controls

c] Wi discussed with the management about the
conditicns leading te, and their assessment ol
(R aa] l.rl.-l—..ll_:-”H,}l af dues Troom thio p.lrhuh' ard alin
pederred o the svaillabbe communication, i any,
Iestwecen the
PdIWe peferred to bhe sging of tade aod other
recelyvialles and discussed the key balances to
cstablish  the  oamagement’s  ssscssment  of
s recovarabiiity of such dees

Chcleen Todoramaal bom

The Company’s Boa rel of [rroetereis rogpuans ible for the other Infprmation: The sther information comprizes
his pefoermatiin inclidod i the Board's repart inchiding Annesure to Baard’s Report but decs not include the
Firame b seastemeems el e asdhivges" pepwoet e ceon

Do e omn Ehe fioaneil scatements doss:mel cover B atler formation and we do ook oxpross any Frerem
el s e e comclson theeo.,

b eonnebion with our auds) aFthe Tinancial stalements, our responsibilibe is o fead the other anfermation and,
in dloing so, copsider swhother Ohe other infurmation is materially inconsistent wich the Anancial staemenss or
ar el ed g shtatned i B audin ae otherwise appears to he matorially misstated. I, based on the wark we
v perlomndd, we conchuds thal there isa materal missbatemeat of thisether nformation; weare required
Een e pnart Elian fact We hande pothing oo regsost oo chis ce paid,

Mianageiment's Responsibility for the Financial Stalements

Flig L ||||p|a».1|1:.r'.'\.' Cescored aof D ctenes s rl;l.'-'l..‘ﬂl'l!'i!hli."' e this mat s stated am sec e !.l-‘I[E] sl thie 'I'_1-|'.|JL'I||}HI1I'E"5‘- Ak,
200770 [Fthe Act™) with vespedt to the preparvition of iese financial statements that give a true and Fair view of
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Purwshotram Khordelwal 8 Co. 216, Madhupera Wapar Bhawan,
Chortered ACcountants Mr. Gunj Bazar, Madhupor,
L Ahmedabiacd- 380004
& | P07 22164423

Ermail urﬂh|ud@p§:hanﬂe1wa-l.tm1
the Fingncaal it Amindial perflormance, changes: ineguity and cash Rows of the I.'umpm_l.-' I aceordance
with Lhe accounting pringiples generally acecpted in India, including the acesunting Standards specified
unler section 133 afl the Act, This responsibility also includes maintenance of sleguale acceunting recoerds
in wccordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the asgets of the Company and Tor
preevinibing il detecting Tauds and pther irregulivitios; selection and  applicabion of  apprepriace
avepunting  policies;  moking  Judgiments. aod estiiates that are peasonable and pradent; ond design,
e it and fete gonce of adeguate internal Ainancial controls, that were ope cating effectiviely for
ernaring the accuracy and complergness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation. and
pvsentationol the financial statement that give a true and fair view  and are [ree from material
inbnitemeent, whother diee ta R orereo

h prepariig the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s abitity
L coarpl b @b o Heolngh coni e, |;||I§|:_'||_n':|lg. EEY .:l;lphq'::lhh', prdilters related o guiug coneern and nisdng the
g coneern iy ol aceaunting peless aianagement sither intends to liguidaie the Company o 0 Cease
Enrerai Lo e Taas mor cabiste alteenative but o do so,

Those Boaed of Divectors are ples responsible for pverseping the Company’s fuiancial roparting procesy,
Anditore’s Kespoosibilitles lor the Audit of e Fimapeial SLGlements

i objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financisl statements as a whole are
friat from material misstauiment whether due e Graod o rege, amd 8o jssoe an auditor's ceport that
meludes vue epinton. Heascnable assuvance s o high level of asswance, but = not @ guarantee that an
adbir conducted oo ooccoechimce with SA8s vl alwaws deteir o material ndsstarcment whon it owsts,
Pliss babemens can artse Feoo frsdor orror ad are comsidined mateeipl if, delividisally or in Bhe agpregate,
thasy canilil r-,‘-il,:-in;:uml_['llyln-;'- g-upqrq'l,l:l,l to el the  odononme decisions of asors taken on e Basiv of

Ui Toaniicisel seinbemoits,

A partof an audit in accoidance with 5As we egerclse professionsl judgment and maintain professioenal
soepticvism thronghou theaudit, Wealso:

s Dlentdy amd azsiss the risks ool material o messtEionment of U Tinangial statements, whether doe to
Fravmch o eeenr, degtgn and perform andit procedames responsive bo those riske, and olaaioe st evidence
Chat 15 sulficient aned appeopriate: o provide o basis foreur opion: The cisk ol nol detecting @ material
migstatement resulling from Teaid 2 opher than for one resulting from error, as (rnd may Inualve
collusion. forpery Intentional oimissions. misrepresentarions, ar the nverride of intermal controd,

o Ubtain an uielerstanding of interpal contral relevan to the audit in order to dogigne audit procedures that
are appropriate in thie cwroomstances, Uoder secton T3]0 af the Companics Act, S015, weare also
responis ble for xpresing our epinion on whether the company hasadequate internal fmancial contiols
syste i phace and the vperatiog cffectiveness of swch controls

o Fealume the sppropeadeness. of accounting pedicies  used amd the  ressanableness ol -accounting
et et es aned vk bed disclosures tiode by management

o Comctodie v Che appropeleness ol mormapemenlss se ol e goong ool o bases of accounting anmd,
Intsuid g the auwdit evidence obtained, whether o material apcertnn by exists related to events or conditions
that (may cast significant dowls o the Company's ability e continme @8 3 going coneern, [F e conchd e that
aomarerial umeertalnty exisks we are reguired toodrase attestion ino oo additor’s repoit to the related
disclosures i the Boanesgd statenents o o such disclosores are inadeyuate, w mohify our apinion. Cur
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Purpshotteny Khamdelwal & Co 716, Madhupura Wyapar Bhawan,
Charbered Acooantmnts M. Gunj Baear, BMad hepurs,

S Alimiesabad-380004
:\ (P} OFS 22164423
: Ernail - prahlad@plthandobwal .oom

conclivaons are based oo the audit evidence obbained up b the date ofF ur uditoe’s ceport,. However,
Putore cvents e comd by g cinse PG pamy D oease L conkinm s goligl concerm.

o Evuluate the overall prosentation, stvciure and coneal of ke financial statements, including  the
diselnsuieg, and whother the fnancil statements represent  the underbying transaclions and events
o imaaer- that achseves fair presentation

WA eoin i ate wilh Uhese chivred with gosormance roparding among-aother matters, the planped scope and
b el the audin sl sgoicant awdin Godings, including any sipoificant deficiencies in internal control that
s adlenilily il HIAEL 410K aughing

Wi ulso provkde those charged with governance with a stalement that we bove complied with relevant
pthicsl roguiroments rogarding independeance, and o communicate with theay Jll relationships and other
paablors that may reagonalily be hought wo bear on our independence, and  where applicable, velaed
'-._Irl'gl.|.||4|.'..

Frai thae siatters communicated with thuse charged with gevernance, we determine thase matters that were of
Pt slgailicance e the audic ol the financial stetements of e currenl pevied and e teretore the ey audil
prrers W desirine those matters inoour aulitors vopot uinless By or regalation precudes pablic disciosure
absigal ke matter ar when, o extremely s crcamstanoes, we dotermine that a matcer shonld nof e
contmacted an our repor becanse the adverse consequences of deing so woulll reasenably be expected w
putwedal chie public mterest henofits of such cammunication

Report on Other Legal and Begulatory Reguircments

1} A eipuere] by the Companios {Anditor’s: Ropot) Ovder, 2016 (Mthe Order™), issued By the Ceatral
Gromerrrnirnent ol Tlia o fewms ol sybi-seetan {117 of section 143 of Lhe CaanpanieAct, 2013, we give
0 the Annexure- A a statemenl on the matters specificd in paragraphs 3and 4 of the Order, te the
eh el apepaliesl e,

2b Mg peduired Dy Sectlon 14314 af the Act, we report that:

(W e soopeit ant chitanmed all the intoemtion and explarations which ts the best ol our knowladge
i bl il e newesiad vy B Ve e s of oure ancdi

(b} 1 oeur apinion, preper books of sccoum as regquired by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it pppears from our examinabion of thase heaks

le} The Bafance Sheet the Statement ol Profit aml Loss [including ether comprehensive income),
statement ol Chanpes o Eguity, and thwe Cash Flow Swatement dealt with by this Heporl are in
dstvirepriind it Fhes foeokis of aocoant,

(1) I gur opinien; the aforesaid fimneial statements comply with the bnd AS specified under Section 133
ol i At
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Furpshobiom Klngde sl & To 216, Madhupura VYyapar Ehawan,
Chorlered Acopuntunts Mr, Gunj Bazar, Madhugura,

" Ahmodabad- 280004
'\ [P} O79-22 164423

Email - prablaciEphbardeisal com

o] 0 Gl Tawis ol tlie written rr-_'prwml.ullu;u- received from the directors as an 31% March, 2020 taken
o ecned by the Beard of Directors, none of the divestors is o sgualified as on 314 March, 2020 fram
bring appointed-as acdrector in terms of Secthon 164 (2) of the Act.

(11 With respeet o the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Cismpuey and the eperating effectiveness of such controls, reler to our separate Report o "Anncsure B
il

C) WLl respuct o Uae other maliers W be dncluded o the Auditer’s Repert in accordance with Bule
E1 oo the Compantes (Socit-and Auditors) Hules, 2004, i oure apinton and 1o the best ol our information
el aceerd g by the explanations given e

() The Ceanpany has oJisclosed the imgsct, if any, of pending htigations as st March 31, 2020 on it
financial position in its financial statements for the vear endod March 31, 20240

(b The Company didd ot have any Ioogecterm contracts ineluding dervivative contracts for which there
s ey make il oesesatbe losses,

il Thore were moanicunts which were reguired to be transfeed to the Invesior Edocation and
q :

Protection Fund by 1 he Company

For, Purusholbam BEhandelwl & Ca,
Firn Bogisiraliop-bE g WY

Hrurtigs
YT LT TR [ 5 e
LD - 20 1 20920 AAn a2 T8

Abvrmecla e
SNeptember 3, 2020
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Annexure A te the Independent Auditors Report

gaferred to in paragraph 1 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date o the members of ECS Biztech
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

1

2.

(2] The Company is in the process of malntaining fixed asset register showing full particubars including

quantitative details and situatlon of fixed assets. :

(b} As explained to s, physical varificatlon of major fxed assets has been conducted by the

management at appropriate intervals, In our opinion, the programme 15 reasonable having regard to

the size of the Company and the msture of the fived pssets, According to information and
pxplanations given to us, no material discrepancies have been reparted on such verification.

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basls of our examination of the

records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable propertics are held In the name of the

Company.

In our opinien, the imventories have been physically verified during the year by the management at
reasonable intervals and as explainad to us no material discrepancies were neticed on physical
verification.

L = LS G arg LI 2 S LI 111 L : H
The Compary has not granted any unsecured loans to companies, firms and other parties covered in the
Reglster maintained u/s 1849 af the Act, ience the provision of clause [1i) (), (b} and [c] of paragraph 3

af the Order are nat applicable,

Al Ve EL T i N aL: CLBLELE F I L

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not
have any transactions to which the provisions of Section 185 apply. The Company kas compiled with the
provisions of Section 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans, lnvestments, gua rantees and security.

The Company has rot accepted depusit from the public within the meaning af Sec.73 o 76 and other
relovant provisions of the Act and rules framed there under.

- =
According to the information and ex planations given to us, the Ce ntral Government has not prescribed
maintenance of cost record s under sub-section (1] of Sec,148 of the Companies Act, Z015.

In respect of statutory dues;

(@] Accotding o the records of the Company, the Company is not regalar n depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, [ncome
Tax, Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Service Tax and other material statutory dues
applicable to it According to the infurmation and explanations given 1o us the amounts of
undisputed amounts payable In respect of the afiresaid dues a5 outstanding as at 31 March, 2010
for a period of more than six menths from the date of becoming payabie are as under:
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Poriod
to which
MNature  of Amount Due Date  of
Mature of Statute the
Dty AU Hs. Date Payment
relates
. Varlous various | Not  yet
TS Defaults mcome Tax | o 1027900 | 1y as paid
Gujarat State Tdxes on 2018-1%
Profession, Traders | Professional | and 404,099 | Various | Mot yet
and  Callings  and | Tax earlier . Dates | paid
Employments Act 1976 years
Gujarat State Taxes on
Profession,  Traders | Professional : Varicus | Mot yel
and  Callings  and | Tax 2019-20 | 52330 [rates paid
Employments Act 19716
B5E  Listing 30-04- | Not yet
Qther Fais 2018-19 [ 2,90,000 2018 pald
B3E  Listing ; 30-04- | Not  yet
Other Foss 2019-20 | 3,06850 2010 pald

(b) Accerding to the records of the Company,

ihere were no disputed statutory dues n respect aof sales

tax, wealth tax, customs duty and cess, oxclse duty which have not been deposited, except the
following particulars of income-tax dues not deposited by the Company on aceount of dispute as al
March 31, 2020:-
Nature of Une | Nawre of the | Amount in | Period to which | Ferum Where
statue tues Rs. amount relates | dispute is
pending/Status
= s of Demand
Income-tax Act Incarme-1ax f4, 385 2012-13 CPC[Adjusted
ufs 220[2) Apalnst refund of
| | == AY2013-14)
[ncome-tax Ack Incomme-tax 1353400 2012-13 CRC{Adjusted
ufs 221(3] Against vefand of
| A, 2013-14)
[ :'"'I'=|
3 .""---‘-.._L =
_I'_ Al T4y
h Eié:t:.,
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10

i1

12

13,

1+

15:

; ) arpcial Dnstitglion Do ks, (e ety
In our opinion and acrording to the inferimation and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defulted in the repayment of loans o borrowings o financial institutions and banks except
¢ under Particuiars Amount of default of repayment Period of default

Periad of Default up to 31st
d
Mame of Lender Bmount March 2020
Edelweliss pssets P..e constrction 270 Rs. 28 Laklis for 200 days. And
Company Limited, in its capacityas | upc | ge 242 Lakhs for 198 Days
trustae of EARC Trust ~5C156 ' i

The Company does not have any borrowing fram government nor hat issuad any debentures,

The Company has not ralsed any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer and term
lpans. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause (i) of the Order gre not applicable to the Company.-

Inrespect of fraud;

Eased upen the audit procedores performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by the Manage ment, we report
that no fraud on or by the Company have been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanation given to us and the books of accounts verified by us, the
managerial remuneration has been paid or provided In arcordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of Secticn 197 read with the Schadule V to the Act,

Inreapect of Nidhi Company:
The company 1s nol a Nidhl Company, hence the provisions of Clause Z(xli) are not applicable to the

Company.

fccording to the information and explanations glven to as and based on our examimation ol the records
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compllance with sections 177 and 188 ol
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and detalls of such rransactions have been disclosed in the
Financial $tatements as required by the applicabile accounting standards.

In i

Accarding (o the information given Lo us, during the year the Lompany has not made any preferential
allotment as private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures, hence the provisions
of ¢lause A[xiv]) are not appl icable to the Company.

According to the information and ex plamation given to us and the baoks of accounts verified by us, the
company has not entered into any non-cash [ransaction with divectors or person connected wiith him.

.:."u'l.l‘l

T

j II,.-' = b J':,"
- m’ﬁ%

—

-
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1 jon 45

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

For, Purushottam Khandelwal & Co.

Firm Rogstration Riil2
Chartered Accaltijkanis

Pariner

M. No.- 120020
UDIN-20120020AAAAAKS22E
Ahmedabad

September U3, 2020
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Referred to in paragraph 2(1) of the Independent Auditors” Report of even date to the members of ECS Blzbech
Limited an the francial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

I rpal Financial C | AL 1 i ; | [ the A

We have audited the internal linancial controls over finaneial reporting of ECS Biztech Limited ("the
Company”] as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

y EnLs RS | i i b Tl ancial Lontrdls:

The Company’s management s responsible for establishing and maintaining internal Anancial controls based on
the internal control over financlal reporting ¢riterla established by the Company consklering the essential
components: of internal control ctated in the Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Mote") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants af India (1CAIL).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal financial
controls thal were aperating fectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of Its Lusiness, including
adheronce to company’'s policles, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
arrors, the acouracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation af reliable financial
information, as regulved unde the Companies Act, 2013 {the Act).

Our respansibilit is W express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls cver financial reporiing
based an our sudit. We condicted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote and the Standards on
auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10] of the Act to the oxtent applicable to an audit of
internal Ainancial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal finaneial controls and both issued by the 1CAL
Thase Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial contrals over
financial reporting was established and malntained and if such controls operated etfectively in all material
respects,

o audit invelves performing procedures 10 obtain audit evidence ahout the adeguacy of the internal financial
conkrol system over fnancial reporing and Uheir pperating effectvenass, Our audit of internal financlal controls
aver fpancial reporting included obtalning an anderstanding of internal financial controls aver financial
reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures s¢lected depend on the
auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to feaud or error.

we helieve that the audit evidence we have abtained 15 sufficient and appropriate w provide a basis for nur
audit apinion on the Company’s internal financial con ol system over financial reporting.

P : ;

& company's internal fAnanckl control over financial reporting is a process designed 1o provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability af financial reporting and the preparation of financial stataments for external
purposes in accordance with penerally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
aver financial reperting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertaln to the maintenance of records
tliat, In reasonable detail, aecurately and fairy reflect Uhe transacttons and dispositions al the assets of the
company; () provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessry o permit preparation
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of Ninancial statements in accordance with generatly accepted accounting orinciples, and that recelpts amil
expenditures of the company are being made only in accardance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company;: and (3] provide reasnnable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or dispesition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
Tnancial statements,

il L Y [P EEALE DS ; 11H18 Qlris O Fimancigl Reporuings

Becanse of the inhevent limitations of intarnal financial controls over fnancial reporting including the
possibility of collusion ar improper wanagement everride of controls, malerial misstatements due [0 error or
Fraud may occur and may not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial contels
over financial reporting to future periods are cubject to the risk that the internal financial control aver financial
reporting may become inadequale because of ehanges in conditions, or that the degree of compiiance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company has, In all materlal raspects, an adequate internal financial control system over
financial reporting and such [nternal financial conteels over financial reporting Were aperating effectively as at
March 31, 2020, based on the intérnal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India,

For, Purushottam Khandelwal & Co.
Firm Reglstiation No, T23825W
Charterad Accountints” o

|| &
L _-'-Ilr.": AR

k ',':!__“-: _‘F.-"'- 1.-. s
CA Prahlad mm,—;ﬁ

Partner
M.No.- 120920
UDIN-20120920AAAAARS228

Mlimedabad
Septembper 03, 2020
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Froflt
Opening Balance {Eﬂgﬂg Ba6, 199,352
4] Mer Profit lor bhe guicent yoar HE TSE, ] Th A24
Closing Balaice oE5,T |GRT. T1H
E Totnl |326,089, 371} [180,800,534
Hete 11 | Fi .
[m] Torm. Loiina
Fram = 534,638
| Fram Qrher Compsaies - U, T, MG
i ritiax 2 ThE, A
T sl
Fioin Othver Conpamoss T m4T S 18545 § 50
EL Tartml 87 547,934 423 66,615 |
Han- Cument Barvowin g r F04 071,470 |
[ Earvent Barrowings BT 547,054 16,545,199
Tatal BT 847, 534 23, 166,610 |
There are no conliying defaalt ca on dobe |0 sepayment of Inagis o oterest with feapeel to above,
Note 12 | Finencinl Lihilties - Trads Poyalics e
Total Quiatzrsling Sredior 20,4 7 T
Total 20,484,037 8,075,207
d An:
| Mone Current Begrowings 20,383,133 27,555 a1
Current Sornewings LR T ] L A410 534
Tatal H18 LEEE..‘IE'I"
Hete 10 | Financial Liakilitics - Provisions
Prorinions LEIASRE 3yl B ERG
Total 24148933 1,521,846
Elnasilled Ax
Hik- Cument Bomewings - 915,940
Cyrrend Boreowmgs 2,214 902 Gifxn, S0
Total 2,214,932 1,521,845 |
Wots 14 | Deffered Tux Apsots
Oe il ; 20,187 403 1 EF o2
Tatal !;Em,im 20,187 452
Nols 1E -1 =
Current r-ummlma of Term Loan H 62454
iral Choaids - -
MWH? =
Credivara for Erpenagy 4 EHg 4 12 | UPE
| Liler Corrent Lighiities b 120, 300 3 F7E 488 |
Tatal 10,318,278 7,717,204

A per our pepart of &den date

Flaes Alusedoiaad
Tiate: {3y 08,£2000

For & om buelsll af Bekrd of Direaters
ECS Blateeh Limited

S v

Viisy Mandora Hardik Moodosm
isnapng Dirccios Dirardor
DiY: 328702 D13:
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||'Il'i|--|.l. |_| ||-|
: 1 ok i !'r;tl‘ :'.F_lll d_ 1.|
jﬂ'ﬂmfmm_ﬂutﬂu“

Beyense from 1T Products .
Sales of Traded Coads 1416286 1,490 850
Heyenue from Services
Froan Bcal market 9 AKEa1D 0,821 BT
From Intemational Market - 225 6ET
A0, 013 R T
Total L0, 824 200 B 537,830
Hote 17 | Other Income
Crther Mon-Cperating Income a8 L6, T15 dE 818 a0
Total 20,146,715 26,618,209
Note 18 | Purchasos
Fuarchaaes of Bock-in-Trade 2 576,260 1,419 324
Total 2,576,260 1,419,324
Note 1% | Change In Inventories
Clesing Stock of Stock in Treds, Sy 14 1 0EE G, 103,983
Less Opeiing Stock of Stock in Trade. 5,103,983 21,670,540
Tatal Iﬂ‘il'.ﬂ 15!555!35'?
Hote 20 Employee Beneofits Exponse
(ah Salaries and Incentives T.HI005] 1-". 131504
|y Stafl Wellfare Expenses 137,321 -
Tatal 7.048 272 7,131,904
Note 21 | Financkal Expenees
Interest Expense 230,142 ﬁll.&lﬁ‘
Orher Borrowing Costa 11,068 975
L Total 331,210 414,701
Note 22 | Dupreciation & Amortisation Expenses
Deprectation 9,035,288 7455512
Freliminary Expenses Written 307 35 T -
Turtal 3,941,018 7,455,513 |
Hole 23 Other Expenses
A] DIRECT EXPENBES
Semvice EXpenscs 506,467 e ann
Trensport & Fredght [nseard 4T 74T 135,138
Elzciricity Expringes 1,B03.810 L SR
Cansgmakle Sioge 30238
Membership Feeg 53,575 =
Eepairs & Maintennnee *Th AN 15 HuG
Municipal Expense
Cher Expenses 4 500
Praofessional Tasx 15, 64 x
Prafr B Lass ol Fixed Asseis -
Total 3,242,070 1,535,046
| GFFICE ARD ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Insarance Exponses a8, 127 15,363

Imteiner & Broadiand Expenaca SRR A &7 272
Adic Fees 000 SO0 |
Pastnge & Courier 240, T T4 ARG
Professional Fees 1,9°16), Dt 1352963
Rent, Botes & Taxes 540,200 TN
Oifice Malnienaics Expensy o A8 465,346
Telaphane & Mobile Expenscs 76,205 104 G812
Trovelling S Conveyars
Yehicle Expensts 293,351 122,945
Loas on sale of Avacts GRS 07 B TOLE20 |
Prior Period Expensca 128,240
Sundry Bulance Wio 238 976 650 56 995 584
Misgcellanwous Expenses 530 T20 R |
Total 304,737,045 160,626,082

I:I,"-':ﬂi:;}lla-l A II‘E-. ::
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if

Adverizcment & Publicigy 1T 287 f
Commi=aia fid Brolerage Expenses 267 337 -
Taotal 3 584 -
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES (nth+g) 308 162,162,028
Note 24 | Eaining Per Share

Flet profi ns per Setement of Profit and Loss for Y

cialcu bt r:rE[‘lEmalt and Diluted S o i i i)

Weighted Average number of squity shares|in 20, 555 047 a0 555 047

Calculated Basiz/Dibuted BEE|

paminal vae of Shares i0 1

h:rﬂ.lﬂ Fei Bhiane (14,02 !Sa_&}_

As per o report of even dule

Mg, - L20E20
LTIt 20 052 TAAAAAKEDDE -

Floce: Ahimedabocd
Dot 03 09220

For & cn behall of Beard of Directors

ECS Bistech Limited

o

Vijay Maondors
Elonaging Direcior
Dir: 0 T2

Treif Pandit
Elabef Financlal CfEoer

Pafgiion

Hardlk Mandors
Derector

ot

Jinal Bhah
Clom pany Becrelary
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ANOSTOIG OFLOOGIGT

il T3

the opinion of the Board,

T

all ~n.-.ts oibier than fix ol sem and naoa ourment investment

15K}

n have o realisable

value in the ordinary courss of business which is not different from the ammint &t which it is stated
] md Party Disclosures
1. Relationships ;
{a) Same Muannpemeant
ECS Inforcch F.Lid
ECE Envirorument Private Limiled
Mendora Finserve Bt Lid
Laurals Management Privaie Linuued
e} Hey Managomont Persannal |
Shri Vijay Mandars
Shri Hardik Mardora
Bhrd Dvijesh Pandii
Me Fnal Shah
2. Transsctions Coreled out with Relatod Flrtl-u.]
Referced in 1 above, in Ordinary Course of Business:
Huature of Transactlions Reliled Pastios
Purchasns
Purctase of services
Purchane of Goods s 112574
Halss
Ciols, Muterinls and Ssriicos 450R0 0
Enpenscs
CHreciors Bemuneration a Ll
Femunemntion to Kk 250596 AILHTE
Rent BR300 B4m400
Transactions
ECS Infotech P.Ltd Cr. 10,241,153 Dr, 136,611,461
Vigay Mandora Cr. 5.02,32,380 Cr. 59,12 444
ECE Environment Private Limited Cr. 747,205 Cra 17412
WM Iedosystem Hil il
Mandovs Fitserve Py Lid T, 9040, 000 0. 4,24 ,000
Balanooy outetunmding of the end of fie yesr
Wijaysinh Madora Cr.5.)01,94 824 Cr, 59,1204
Environmoent Private Limited Cr. 18,91 048 Cr11,23,753
[nfodect P Lid Cr7Zm5 179 Cr63 2 aed
W M [ndosysiem il D 1 65,42, 764
Clomputer.cir il il
Mandora Flemn.-_lf,_L!d orA. 72116 Oy, 106,012,116

3 |Contingent Lisbilities and Commitments (To the

extant not provided For}

[i) Contingent Liabdlities

af Counter Guarantes given 1o Bank for LG outsElammiing il Ml
‘H ﬂuﬂl‘ﬂ.ﬁl‘.ﬁtﬁ NIJ‘ Nil
o} Clabms agninst the-company/disputed Habilites nat il -
ackinewlodpeed ms Mebis

{41) Commitments

Estimated amosint of contracts remaining to be executed Nil wil
on capdtal sooount and mol nrovided for

Total Contimgent Lizhilitiss HE} Mil

S |According to the dnfermation avaitable with the Company, there are no Amownts ns at 310 Murch, 2020, due
To suppliers who constitute & “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises” as per MSMED Act, 2006,

B |The Company has wet offered any formal plans or agreements with individuaal employecs, group of employees
ol thesr represcntatives far retivemsit benefita, hence its recognition, measurement and disclogures are Tiol
made.

T [Other expenses includes sundry balamce written off Rs. JIBO7EG50/ -, E
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Hote 26 - Other Notes

The Company badd losses during the previous year and has continned o incur kesses during the comrent year,
primevily due o lower volomes, impairmen! losses, and finance costs which have resulted in nepmtive et
warth diuring the ywear ased as at Masch 31, 3000, The net eurrent linkdbities as at Macch 31 2020 wers 9.44
Crove, arther, the Company has deBulied i repaymment of principal pagahle to lendens agoregaiing w270
Cocae in respect of its term beans OTS as on March 31, 2020, And has also defaulted by making payments te
certain overdue creditées, The aferesaid conditions indicate Houidity stress and existence of o material
uncertainty thai may cast significant doult abouwt the Company’s abilily o ceptinue as 4 gring cencern.

The Board of directors has evaluated these conditions and has advissd the menagement to take measures to
e Louidity condition of the Compary, The Company is working thereo. The Coampany's ability to
contime asn going concern iz sofsby dependent on suecessful cutcome of the Manapement's plans. The
Management in confident of sbtaining the required approvals of the landers and sharehelders as atated nbave
fer redsing sdequate resources tooanset ite fingncial obligations and contlowing besioess opsrations in the
feresesable Magure. Accordingly, these financial statements have been prepared on the basls that the Company
will continue 85 a going concern,

Campany has ol provided the intersst Bability for the outsmnding 0TS ameount. Company has Lo pay nlerest
on outsbading OTS amounl if moakes by default b pessoond of lean, However as per compersy memsgsl
allotmwent of 2000000 cquity shares @ B, 10 cach iz in process and remaining s, 70 lakis will be paid in
i cokiise. ].H.'lk.l.t'l!: Loy Ui Feisl pravmenl h |!i|.l.'?l':|.'. rkAnagee=mnl mlEntion and curienl seenana nejiher interest
will be charped non rellel and concesslon will be siibdrawn. Henee interest Hability mnot provided.

5

Proportionate wniver of Loan 8 Interest tharecf has been reversed during the year gs tenure had completed
even though payment of OTS yet W be done,

11

The company has only coe repoctnble primary ssgnent as per fnd AS 108 e sole of [T, peripherals device
anil related s=ovices:

13

12

"I'lu: Company s actively mq:l:l.l.l.-;_a'n:lg 1']1= |r.|:|]:||:|.-|:l n-[ I:h-l,-. ,E_l-I:I]H'IJ hen.ll:lu ]:lﬂnn:ff.ml.: an :It-| ﬁ.nqnnn.'l Cromclitioa,
lpoidity, aperations, supptiers, incostoy, and seorddoree, The company has used the principles of poadence in
mEpplveng judgments, esimales and assumpdions bagetl on the currént estimsted, o assessing the
recoyernbality of assets such oy inventordes, Anoacal assets ond olher assets, based o current indicalors of
ke eoonoanic conditions; the company vxpects to recover the caroymg amounts of ils assels. The extent to
which COVID- 1% impacts the operations will depend on future developmenss which remaby uncertain,
Management believes that it has taken inte acoaunt all the pessible impact of known events acisng from
COVID-19 pandemic in the préparation of the standalone financis] results. Howewer, the ompact mssessment
of COVID-19 is 4 conrinuing process given 1he uncerbaimbies associaied with s nature angd duration. The
compay will continwe w meniter any material chonges to future sconamic conditiong,

is

|14 |Casl and Cash eguivalente showing negative balancs due o overdrasw chegies.

Contingent nbilities - Company biad done negotiated acttlemaont (NSof dus with Edehwelas Assets
Feronsriuctian Company Ltd. In its capaaity as Trostee of EARC. SC 156, EARS ghall have an abachite right o
revoke the abuee relief and concession in case of eccurence any of event of default or fadlure of borrower
and,/or gaurantor to meet any of obligation or any cther terms and conditions mentloned In NS leper. On
revecntion a1l reliel Fwrite offs and concession shallbe cancelled and Habilities restaored to the original

o bsdanaing as acgired by ERL rom Central Bank of ndia after adjusting the payment received.| Total
corrCEssion received Es 12,7 1,71 08985 net off repayiment |

1

Previous years lgures hiave baeen IE-EL‘-IJ'I.[[.IE‘-I] andl rE'-rLrl'll.l'l:EEI'.'l whierever considencd necessary.

/ASEC,

el d
' '.il )_E - Il
| '..:'\"\- n,
s Ja . ’;J

————————
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Mote 25(17) : Significant Accounting Policies & Key Accounting Policies.

Ni:;te 17.1 ¢ Company Overview

ECS Bizteclh Limited {hereinafter referred to as "EBL" or “the Company®) isa Company formed and reglstered
under the Companies Act, 1956, on 2%th Movember, 2010, by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and
Magar Haveli, The name of the Compaty has bean changed from SAC Info system Private Limited to ECS Biztech
Private Limited consequent upon isswe of fresh  Certificate of change of name on dated 08/12 /2011, The
Company is been converted from Private Limited te Public Limited vide resclution dated 02/09/14. The
company has engaged in sale of LT, peripherals devices and related services,

The standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 were considered by the Board of
Divectons and appeoved for issuance on 12% June, 2020

Note 17.2: Basis of Preparation

These linancial staternents have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("lnd ASY)
notified under the Companies [Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2005 and Companies ([ndian Accounting
stgndards) Amendment Rules, 2016, a5 applicable, Accounting Policies have bean consistently applied excopt
where newly issued accounting standard is Initially adopted or revision to the existing standards requires g
change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. Management evaluates all recently issued ar revised accounting
standdards on an on-gaing basls,

1 Statement of Compliance

The standalone financlal statements comprizing Balance Sheet, Statentent of Profitand Loss, Statement of

Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statemwent, together with notes for the year ended March 31, 2020 have

been prepared [naccordance with Ind A5 a2 petified under section 133 of the Companies’ Act, 2013 ["the

Act”) duly approved by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 12% June, 2020

2 Basls of Measurament

The standalone financial stetements of the Company have been prepared and presented in accordance

with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles {GAAF) under the historical cost convention onaccival

basiz of accounting, except for cerlain Assets and Liabilities 25 staved below:

(a] Financial instrunients (assets [/ llabilitios) classified as Fair Value through profit or loss or Fair Value
thegugh Other Comprehenzive Income are measured at Fair Value,

{b] ‘The defined benefit asset/liability is recognised as the present value of defined benefit obligation
less MEir value of plan assets,

o] Assets held for sale measured at fair value less cost toosales

The abowe tems have been measured av Fair Value and the methods used o measire Fale Valuaes arp
dizcussed furtherin Note 6 4(16].

3 Functional and Presentation Corrency

[tems included in the standalone Onancial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of
Che primary economic environment in which the Company operates ["the Tunctiomal curvency”). Indian
Rupee is the functional currency of the Company. The financial statements are presented in Indian
Rupees.

Note 17.3: Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of standalons Anancial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make
jrudgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of aocounting policies and the reported
amounits of assers, lHabllithes, the disclosures of contingent assets and contingent liabiitles ar the date of
standalone financial statements, income and expense during the peried. The estmates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience amnd other facters that are considerod to be reievant, However,
wnceriainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment
to the carrying ampunt of the asset or liability affccted in future periods.
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Estintates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an an-going bosis, Revislons to accounting estimates are
recognized in the periods in which the estimates are revised and in future periods which are affectad,

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following judgments
and estimates, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized In the standalone financial
statments,

The company has concluded that the Impact of COVID-19 is not material-based on these estimatss. Due to the
nakire of the pandemic, the company will continue to monitor developments to identify significant uncertainties
relating to revenue in future periods,

17.4 Going concern
The Company had losses during the previous year and has continued to incur Iosses during the current year,
primarily due o lower volumes, impairment losges; and fAinance costs which have resulted 1 negative not worth
during the year and ax at March 21, 2020, The net current Habilities as at March 31 2020 were 652 Crore.
Further, the Company has defaulted in repayment of principal payable to lenders pppregating 0270 Crore in
respect of its term losns OTS as on March 31, 2020, And has also defaulted |n making payments to certain
overdiwe creditors. The aforesaid conditions indicate liquidity stress and existence of o material un certalnty that
may cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
The Board of directors has evalualed these conditlons and has advised the ma ragement to take measures to
mprove liquidity condition of the Company, The Company is working thereon. The Company’s ability to
tontinue as a going concern is solely dependent on successful outcome of the Management's plans. The
Management Is confident of obtaining the required approvals of the lenders and shareholders as stated above
lor raising adequate resources te meet its financial obligations and continuing business operations in the
foresesable future. Accordingly, these financial statements have beer prepared on the basis that the Company
will continuwe as a poing coneern

i Revenue recognition

(i} Revenue in respect of domestic sale of products is recognized when the risks and rewards of
cwnership are passed on o the customers, which is upon dispatch of products, Sales are stated at
centracual realizable values, net of excise duty, sales fax and trade discount.

(i}  Bxport Sales are recognized at invoiced value converted in to reporting currency by applying the
exchange rate prevafling on transaction date e, Bill-of lading date.

(i) Export [ncentives are accounted for on accrual basis,
2 Texes

Delerred tax assets are recognized for unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will b+ available against which the losses tan be utilized. Significant management judpment is
required to determing the amount of deforred tax assets that can be recognized, based u e the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

3 Employee Benefits

The cost of defined benefit plans are determined using actuarial valuations, The actuarial valuation
involves making assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of retarn an assets, fulure salary
irtreases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the lon g-term nature of these plans, such
estimates are subject to significant uncertainty.

4 Falr value measurement of linancial instruments

When the fair values of financisl sssets and financial |lgbilities recorded in the Balance: Sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets their fair value is measured using valuation
techniques. The inputs to these models arve taken from cbservable markets where pussible, but where this
is not leasible, a degres of [udgment is required in octablishing Fair values, Judpments include [racde
veceivables, predominantly from Government schemes/insurance companies and corporates which enjoy
biigh credit ratings are stated at their nominal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated
lrrecoverable amounts. Estimated frrecoverable amounts are based on the ageing of the receivahle
balance and historical experience. Individual trade receivables ave written off when management deems it
not to be collectible,
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The company has used a practical expedient by computing the expected eredit loss allowance for trade
receivables based on a provision matrix considering the nature of recelvables and the risk characteristics.
The considerations of inputs such as fgquidite risk, credit risk and velatiliy. Changes in assumptions
relating to these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments,

5 Allowance for uncollectible trade receivahles

Provislon matris takes inte agcounts histarical evedit loss experience and adjustad for forward Iooking
information, The expected credit loss allowance is based on the agelng of the day of the receivables are
due and the rates as given in the provision matrix and certified and by management.

6 Impairment of Property;, Flant & Equipment

The value it nse caleulation requires the directors to estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from
the cash-generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order to calculate present value. Where the actual
Huture cash fows are less than expected, an impalrment loss which is material in nature issccounted for.

7 Litlgations

The provision is recognized based on the best estimare of the amount desirable o settle the present
obiligation arising at the reporting period and of the income is recognrized in the cases involving high
degree of perlainty as to realization.

Note 17.5: Significant Accounting Policles
1 Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liahilities are recopnised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the [nstruments

{a) Financial Assets

Financial Asseks comprises of investments in equity instruments, trade receivables, cash and cash
eruivalents and other financial assets.

Initial Recogmwition:

All financlal assets are recognized initially a1 fair value plus, in the case of financial assets rot
recorded at fair value throwgh Profit or Loss, fransaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets, Purchases or sales of financial assets that requires delivery of assets
within # period of time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place [regular
way Lrades) are recognized on the trade date, Le, the date that the company committed o purchase
ol s&ll the agset,

Subsequent Measurement:
(i} Financial assets measured at amortized Cost

Financial assets are subsegquently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held
within a business whose objective |s to hold these assets in order (o collect conteactual cash
Nows and where contractual terms of financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash (lows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

(i) Financial assets at Falr Value throngh Other Compraehensive Income (FVTOCT):

Financial Assets that are held within a business model whose objective |s achleved by both
collecting contractual cash fows and selling [inancial assets and the contractsl wems of
financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash Aows that are selely payments of principal
and interest on the principal ameunt outstanding are subgagquently maeasured at FYTOCL Fair
Value movements fn financial assets at FVTOCI are recognized in Other Comprehensive
lcome.

Equity instruments held for teading are oassified as at feir value through proft or logs
(FYTPL}). For other equity Instruments the company classilies the same as FVTOCL The
classification I5 made on inltial recognition and is irrevocabde. Fair Value changes on equity
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(b]

(c}

(d)

instruments at FYTOCL excluding dividends are recognized In Other Comprehensive Incoms
[oct).

(iif) Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL):
Financial Assets are measured at FYTPL if it does not meet the criteria for classification as
measured at amortized costor at FVTOCL All fair value changes are recognized in the

Statement of Profitand Loss,
De-recognition of Financlal Assets:

Financial Assets are derccognized when the contractual rights to cash flows from the (inancial
assets explre or the financial asset is transferred and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition.
On de-recognition of the financial assets In Its entirety, the difference between the carrying
amount [(measured at the date of de-recognition) and the consideration received (including
any new asset obialned less any new liability assumed) shall be recognized In the Statement
of Profiv and Loss.

Fimancial Liabilities
Initial Becognition and Measurement

Financial Liabilities ave initially recognized at fair value plus any transaction costs, (iFany]) which
are attributable te acquisition of the financial Labilities,

Subseqrent Measurement:
Financial Liahilities are dassified for subsequent measurement into following categories:
{i} Financial labilities at Amortized Cost:

The Company Is classifying the following under amortized cost:

= Borrowing from Banks

- Borrewing from Others

- Trade Payahles

- hher Financial Liabilities

Amortized cost for financial labilities represents amount at which linanclal lability is
measured at initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minug cumulative
amortization using the effective interest method of any differences between the nitial
amount and matueity amount,

(i) Financial liabilities at Fair Value through Frofit or Loss:

Financial li ahilities held for trading are measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
De-recognition of Financial Liabilities:
Financial liabilitles shall be derecognized when, and only when, it is extinguished 1.2, when the
obligation specified in the rontract is discharged or cancelled or expires.
Offsetting of Financial asscts and Financial Liabilities
Financial assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in Balance Sheet

when, and only when, the Company has legal right to offset the recogmitzed amounts and intends
gither tosettle on the net basls or o realize the assets and habilities simultanepusly.

Reclassification of Financial Assels

The Company determines classification of financlal assers and labilities on initial recogaltion. After
initial recognition, no reclassification Is made for fnancial assets which are categorized as equity
instruments at FYTOC!, and financial assets or Habilities that are specifically designated as FVTPL
For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there isa change in
business model for managing those assets, Changes to the business mode] are expected to be very
infrequent. The maragement determines the change in a business model as a8 recult of external or
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intemal changes which are sipnificent to the Company's Operations. A Change in business ooours
when the company either begins or ceases o perform an activity thal 15 significant to its operations.
If the Company reclassifies Mnanclal assets, it applies the reclassification prospectivély effective
from the reclassification date which is the fiest day of the immediately next reperting period
following the change in business mode], The Compstny does not restate any previously recognised
gitinsg, lasses [including impairment gains or losses) or interost,

2 Share Capltal

Ordinary Shares are classified as equity., Incremental costs directly atiributable te che issue of new
ordingry shares or share options are recognized as 4 deduction from aquity, net of any tax offects,

3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment held for use in the supply of goods or services, or for administrative
purposes, are stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulatéd
impairment losses, Freehold land is not depreciated. All repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the
Ingomie stajement during the financial period in which they are incurred,

Properties in the course of construction for supply of services or administrative purpose are carried at
cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Cost includes professional fees and other directly attributable
cost.and for qualifying asssts, borrowing cost capitalized in accordance with the Company’s acoounting
policy. Such properties are classified to the appropriate categories of Property Plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use, Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property
aszets, commences when the assets are ready for thelir intended use,

Prepreciation Is recognized so as Lo write off the cost of asscis {ether than frechold land and properties
under construction] less thelr residual values over thelr useful lives as prescribed under Part C of
Schedule 11w the Companies Aot 2013, using the straight-line method, The estimated useful lives, residual
values and depreciation merhed are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
chanpges in estimate accounbed for on & prospective basiz, Depreciation for assets purchased fsald during a
period is proportionately charged for the period of use,

Pepreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets is provided on straight line method over the usefil lives of assets
specified in Part © of Schedule 11 to the Companies Act 2012 read with the relevant netilications issued by
the Department of Company allairs

Ageerz held under finance leages are deprecioted over thely expocoed usefel lives on the same basiz as
owned assets. Leasehold land with lease term of 99 years of more and it is amortized over the period of
leage Le U9 years,

Anv item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon dispozal or whes no future econpmic
beaelits are expected to arise from he continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal
or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the
sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised net within “other income / other
expenses” in the Statement of profit and loss:

4 Intangible assets

Intangible Assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately arve carried at cost less accumuiated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses, Amortization (s recognized on a stralght-line basis over
their estimated ugeful lives. The estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for-on a prospective
basis. Intangible agsets with indefinite vseful llves that are acquired separately are carried at cost less
accumulated Impalrment losses.

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal, or when no future econemic benefits are expected from
use or disposal, Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible assel, measured as the
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difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are recognised in
statement of profit and loss when the assel sde-recognised.
Useful Hves of intangible assets

Estimated useful lives of the Intangible assets are ag follows:
Type of Asset Useful Life
Computer sofiware 3 yieary

& Inventories

(i)

L)

Raw Materials, Stech-in-process, Finished Goods ave valued at lower of cost or net realizable vahie.
Cost of stock-in-process and finished goods include materials, labour, manufacturing overhead and
other cost incurred in bringlng the inventories Lo their present location. Excise duty on goeds
manufactured by the company and remaining in inventary is included as a part of valuation of
finished goods,

Stock of stores, spares, consumable and packing materials are valued at cost,

6 Impairment

(=)

(b)

Financial assets (other than al lair value)

The Compainy assesses at gach date of balance sheet, whether a financial asset or a group of financlal
assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured though a loes
allowance The Company recognises Wietime expected losses for all contract assets and [ or all trade
receivables that do not consttute financing tronsaction. For all other fnanclal assets, expedied
credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the twelve-month expected credit losses or at an
amount equal to the life time expected credit losses il the credit risk on the financial asset has
incroased significantly, since initial recognition.

Mon-financial assels
Tangihle and Intangible assets

Property, Plant and equipiient and Intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for recoverability
whenever there is an indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. I any such
indicatlon exists, the recoverable amount (e higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-
in-use] is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that
are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoversble amount is
datermined for cash penerating unic (OGU] to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or CGUY is estimated to be less than its carrying amouns, the
carrying amoeunt of the asset (o7 CGU) is reduced te it's recoverable amount. An impairment loss i
recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

Reversal of iImpairment loss

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods ére assessed at each reporting date for any
indications thar the loss has decreased or no longer exists.

Al Impairment loss is reversed i7 there has been a change in the estimates used o determing the
recoverable amount. An Impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying
anmoiint does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation
or imartization, if ne impairment loss had been recegnized directly in athar comprehensive income
and presented within eguity,

7 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels

Frovisions are recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or construcsive
ohligaticn that can be estimatod reliably, and 1t is probable that an outflow of economic beneflts will be
required to sectle the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
discounted using 2 current pre tax rates that reflects, where appropriate; the risks specific to the liabilicy.
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Where discoulting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a
Fimange cost,

A provision for onerows contract is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract, The
provision is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract
and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract Before a provision Is astablished, he Company
recopnizes any impairment loss on the assets associated with the contract.

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financal stacements, & contingent asse is neither
recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

g Revenue Recognition

[a) Revenue in respect of domestic sale of products is recognised when the risks and rewards of
ownership are passed on to the customers, which is upon dispatch of products. Fales are stated at
contractual realizable values, net of excise duty, sales tax and trade discount,

(h] Export Sabes are recognized at Involced value converted in Lo reporting currency by applying the
exchange rate prevalling on transaction date Le. Bill of lading date.

(c) Export |ncentives are accounted for on accrual hasis,
(d} Dividend and lnterest Income

Dividend Income from investments i recognised when the right to receive payment has been
pstablished (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the amount of income tan be measured reliably ),

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will How to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income 1s
accruad on a time basis, by reference to the principal cutstanding and ot the effective interest rate
applicabile, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
sxpected life of the financial asset to that asset’s nel carrying amount on initial recognition.

19 Lepases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the [substantial value of the assets ig initially paid az non-
refundabie lease premiom) and terms of the lease transfer substantially all the visks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified asoperating leases,

Rental expense from operating leases is gensrally recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
ralevant loass, Where the rentals are structured solely to Increase in line with expected general inflation
b compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognised [0 the
year in which such benefit accrue. Contingent rentals arising under vperating leases are recopnised as an
expense in the period in which they are incurred.

10 Foreipn Curcency lransactions

The functional currency of the Company is the Indian Bupee

Exchange differances on manetary items are recognised in the Statement of profit and loss in the period in
which they arise excepl for

[ exchange differences on foreign currency borrowlings relating to assets under constraction for
future productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs on those foreign curre ney borrowings;

(if) exchange diffevences arsing from translation of long-term foreign currency monetary fems
recopnlsed in the financial statements of the Company lor the period immediately before the
beginning of the first Ind AS financial reporting period (prior to April 1, 2016), as per the previous
GAAP. pursuant Lo the Company's choice of availing the exemprion as permitied by Ind AS 101,

Mon-monetary assets and Nahilitles that are measured in terms of historical cost in foreign currencies are
nok retranslated.



ECS Biztech Limited

CIN:-L3000TGI20 10PLCOG30TO

Income and expense items in foreign curvency are transiated at the average exchange rates for the period,
unless exchange rates Aucteate significantly during that peried, in which case the exchange rates at the
dates of the transactions ars used,

11 Borrowing Cosis

Borrowing coses inchde

{i]

(i}
(i1}

[iterest expense calculated using the effective mberest mte method,

Finance charges in respect of finance leases, and

exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings io the extent that they are
repardad ag an sdjusiment to interest costs

Rorrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of gualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time ag the assets are
sibetantially ready for their intended use or sals.

Intefest income eamed on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on gualifeing assets s dedueted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised [n the statement of profit and loss in the period in which
they are incurred.

12 Employee benefits

Short-term obligations

Liabilities for salares; incduding othe r monetary and non-mon etary benefits that are expected
Lo be gettled wholly within 12 months after the end ol the period in which the employees
render the related service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of

the reporting peried and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities
are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance

(a]

(1)

Lheat.

Post-employment obligations

The Company operates the Tollowlng post-employment schemes: a) defined contribution
plans - provident fund b) defined berefit plans - gratulty plans

i}

(i)

Defingd contribution plans

The Company has defined contribution plan for the post-employment benefits namedy
Provident Fund and Employees Death Linked Insurance,the contributions towards such
funds and schemes are recognised as employee benefits expense and charged o the
Statement of Profit and Loss when they are due, The Company does nol carry any
further chiigations with respect to this, apart from contributions made on a monthly
basis,

Defined benefit plans

The Company has defined benefit plan, namely pratwity for eligible employees (n
accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 the Hability for which is determined
on the basis of an actuarial valuation {wsing e Prajected Unlt Credit method) at the
end of each year,

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outfiows by referance to market yields at the end of the reporting
period on gevernment bonds that have terms approximating to the ténor of the related
abligation. The lability or asset recognized in the balance sheet in respect of gratuity is
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting pertod less
thie Reic value of plan assets.

The service cost {including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and
losses on curtailments and settlements] is recognised in the Statement of prefit and loss
in the line item ‘Employes benelits expense’,
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Remeasurements of the net defined Habiliv, comprising of actuarial gains and losses,
return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net intérest on the net defined
benefit liability) and any change in the effect of asset ceiling (excluding amounts
included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability]. are recognised immediately
in the balance sheot with a correspomding debit or credit o retained earnings through
Other Comprehensive Income [OC1) in the perlod in which they occur, Remeasurements
are tot reclassified to profit or [ose in subsequent periods

Change in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan
amendments or curtailments are recognised immediately [n the profit or loss as past
sErVice cosk

13 Income Taxes

{8

Lai}

(i)

Income tax expense represents the sum of the ax currenlly payable and deferred Lax
Current tax

The tax currently payable iz bagsed on tsxable profic for the year, Taxable profit differs from
‘profit before tax' as reported in the standalone staternent of profit and loss because of items
of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never
raxcable o deductible, The Company's current tax s caloulsted vsing tax rates that have been
enatted or substantively enacted by the end of the re porting period,

Dreferred Tax

Deferred tax |s recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assels
and liabilities in the financial statements and the coreesponding tax bases used in the
compuration of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all axable
temporary differences. Deferced tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
apainst which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred @x assets
and labilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of aszets and labilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the acoounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assers is reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
availabbe 10 allow all or part of the azset 4 be recoversd.

Deferrad tax labilitios and assets are measuned at the @y rates thal are expected to apply in
the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tex rates [and tax
laws] that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period,

The measurenment of deferved tax labilities and assets reflects the tax consequentas that
would follow from the manner in which the Company expects al the end of the reporting
period, to recover orsettle the carrying amount of its assets and lizbilities.

Current and deferred taxs for Uie year

Current and deferred tax are recognized in the Statement of profit and loss, except when they
relate bo items that are recopnised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which cage, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive Income
or directly In equity respectively, Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial
accounting for a business comhbination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the
husiness combinalicon.

14 Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives ore nitially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts areentered into
and are subsequently re-measured (o their fair value at the end of each reporting perod.
Derivarives are carried as financial assers when the fair value is positive and as fnancial Habilities
whan the Fair value i5 negative
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15 Earnings per share

The Company presenis bazic and diluted sarnings pershare (EPS] data for its ordinary shares. Basic
EPY is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the ordinary shareholders of the
company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares cutstanding during the period. Where
ordinary shares are issued but not fully paid, they are treated in the caleulation of basic sarnings per
share as a fraction of an ordinary share 1o the extent that shey were entitied to participate in
dividends during the period relative to a fully paid ordinary share, Diluted earnings per share s
computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the welghted average number of equity shares
considered for derving hasic EPS and also weighted average number of equity shares that could
have been issued upon eonversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity
shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued ata later date, Dilutive
patential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

1 Fair Value Measurement

A mumber of Company's accounting poficies and disclosures require the deteérmination of fair value,
for both financial and non-financial assets and labllites. Fair value is the price that would be
recejverl on sell of an asset or paid to fransfer a lability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, A fair value measurement assumes that the transaction to sell
the asset of transfer the liability takes place eitherin the pringipal market for the asset or liability or
in the absence of a principal marker, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The
principal marketor the most advantageous market must he accessible to the Company,

The fair value of an asset or liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
woultl use when pricing the asset or Hability, assuming that market participants act in their
economic best interest,

A Fair value measurement of 3 non-financial asset takes into account amarket participant’s ability to
genecate economic benefits by using the ssset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would wse the asset In (s highest and best use,

The Company uses valuatlon techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances end for which
sufficient data are available to wieasure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimizing the use of unobservahle inputs

Al azsets and lizbilities for which Fabr value i measured or disclosed in the standalone lnancial
statements are categorized within the falr value hierarchy based on the lowest level Input that is
gipnificant oo the Ear value measurement as a whole, The fair value hierarchy is described as below:

{a} Level 1 -unadjusted guoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

(b Lewvel 2 -Inputs other than queted prices inchided within Level 1 that are ebservable for the
asset or lability, either directly or indivectly.

(1 Level 3 -unohservabbe inputs for the asset or lability.

For nssets and liahilities that are recopnized in the standalone lnanckal statements at fair value ona
recurring basis, the Compuny determines whether transfers have occurred between levals in the
hierarchy by re-gssessing categorization at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assecs and
liabilities on the basls of the nature, characteristes and risks of the asset or Babliy and the level of
[air value hlerarchy,

Fair values have been determined for measurement and / or disclosure purposes based on the
following methods, When applicable, further information about the assumptions made in
determining fair values is disclosed in the notes specific to that asset o liability.

fa] Imvestmentin equicy and debt securliles
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The fair value is determined by roference to their guoted price at the reporting date_In the
ghsence of quoted price, the fair value of the financial asset is measured using valuation
technigues.

|:|.:|:| Trade and other recelvables

The fair value of trade and other receivables, excluding construction contracts in progress, is
eatirnated ag the present value of future cash flows, discounted at the market rate of intarest
at the reporting date. However in respect of such financial instruments, fair value generally
approximates the carrying amount due to short term pature of such assets, This (Rir value is
determined for disclosure purposes or when acguired ina business combination.

(e}  Monderivative financial Habilitles
Fair Valwe, which is determined for diselosure purposes, (s calculated based on the present
value of future principal and interest cash Aows, discounted at the market rate of interest at
the reporting date. For finance leases, the market rmte of interest is deturmined by reference
to similar lease agresments,

17 Current / mon- currvent classificacion

An assetis clagsified as current i

[a] Itisexpected bo be realized or sold or consumed in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

M} it s held primarily for the purpose of trading

(e} itisexpected (o be realized within twelve months afver the reparting period; or

[d} it iscash or cash equivalent unless it s restricted from being exchanged ar used to settie o
liability for at least bwelve months after the reporting period

All ather assets are classified as non-current.
A liability iz classified as current if:
[a] it isexpected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
(b} itisheld primarily for the purpose.of trading;
(€} itisexpected to be setthed within twelve months after the reporting period:

() it has no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the lability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

Sl sther labilities are dastified 2z non-current
Teferred ax assets and labilities are classified as non-current assets and labilities
The eperating cvele is the time between acquisition of assets for processing S trading [/ assembling

and their realizationin cash and cash equivalents The Company bas identified twelve months az its
operiting eyche.

18 Cash and cash equivalent

The Company considers all highly liguid linancial instrumnents, which are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash that are subject tooan insignificant risk of change in value and having
otigial maturities of theee months or less from the date of purchase, to be cagh equivalents. Cash
anid cash equivelents consists of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and
nsagi.

19. The company has concluded that the impact of COVID-19 is not material-based on these
estimates, Due o the nature of the pandemic, the company will continue to moniter developments
o identity significant uncertalnties relating to révenue in futare periods,
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200 either Notes:-

[a] Debtors, ereditors and loan and advances are subject to reconciliation and confirmation

[b)Company has recelved the cash more than 2 lakhs from Individual debtor during the year.
[} FIMYE showing in financial statements was not available,

[d} Sale of assets agreement was not available for veriflcation,

21, segiment Information: - The company has only one reportable primary segment a5 per Ind AS
108 ie sale of LT peripheral, devices and relnted services.
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